. MISSION STATEMENT
The migssion of the Anamoasa Community School District is to provide
all students educational opportunities to learn and achieve in a
rapidly changing global society.

Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors
Regular Meeting

High School Library
March 19, 2012 - 7:00 p.m.

Public Hearing — Early Start Calendar Waiver
Public Hearing — 2012-2013 Certified Budget
Public Hearing — 2011-2012 Budget Amendment

TENTATIVE AGENDA
Exhibit
1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
3.  Adoption of Agenda
4, Communication from Individuals & Delegation
Recognize Visitors & Community Input
5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)
Minutes of Board Meetings A
Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings B
Financial Reports C
Personnel Appointments & Adjustments D
OLD BUSINESS !
1. Middle School Update E
2. Certified Budget for 2012-2013 F
3. 2011-2012 Budget Amendment G
4, Budget Reduction Discussion and Possible Action H
NEW BUSINESS
1.  Approval of 2012-2013 School Calendar I
2. Approval of Sale of Student Built Home J

3. $1,600,000 Taxable School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue Bonds (Qualified K
School Construction Bonds-Direct Pay), Series 2012A - Resolution to Authorize the Sale and Issuance
of School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue Bonds {(Qualified School Construction
Bonds), Series 2012A and Approving the Preliminary Official Statement

4, Approximately $2,200,000 School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue Bonds, Series L
2012B - Resolution to Authorize the Sale and Issnance of School Infrastructure Sales, Services and
Use Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2012B and Approving the Preliminary Official Statement

5. Set March 29, 2012 as Special Board Meeting for approval of 2012A QSCB Bonds M
REPORTS:

1. Committee Reports

2. Board Comments

3. Superintendent Report

Adjourn (Action)

Important Dates
April 2, 2012 - Regular Board Meeting

April 16, 2012 — Regular Board Meeting

An explanation of board exhibits can be viewed at www.anamosa.kl 2.ia.us or requested in Posted: 03/15/12
their entirety by contacting the Anamosa Community School District Central Office.



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
March 19, 2012

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the February 20, 2012 Regular Meeting and the
March 5, 2012 Regular Meeting.



Anamosa Community School Distriet
Regular Meeting
February 20, 2012

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on February 20, 2012, at 7:00 p.m., in the high
school library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, Riniker, Kilburg and
L.ambertsen. Directors Sellnau and McKean were absent.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Lambertsen to approve the consent agenda (minutes dated 1/16 and 2/6,
claims, financial reports and personnel appointments/adjustments), as submitted, Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve change management issue No. 55232 — A128 operable
partition and bulkhead revisions, as follows:
WP 05A — structural steel, Cedar Valley Steel, Inc. — change order No. 00005 revisions to structural
steel support of bulkhead. Contract add of $2,801.59.

WP 06A — carpentry, Garling Construction, Inc. — change order No. 00007 additional framing and
sheetrock for soffit and bulkhead revisions. Contract add of $1,779.00.

WP 09C - acoustical ceilings, Acoustics by Washburn — change order No. 00002 delete acoustical
ceilings on west side of bulkhead where soffit is to be added. Contract deduct of ($104.40).

These change orders will be funded with monies from WP 01D ~ contingency with a deduct totaling
($4,476.19). Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Lambertsen to approve change management issue No. 55234 — A154
relocate ladder to mezzanine, as follows:
WP 05A — structural steel — Cedar Valley Steel, Inc. -- change order No. 00007 relocate ladder to
mezzanine due to original location being obstructed by ductwork. Contract add of $450.00.

This change order will be funded with monies from WP 01D — contingency with a deduct of ($450).
Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to approve a change for window sills in the Media B114
room that will fill a % gap between the window and the stone. This will be accomplished by placing
27 x 4” tapered stone on top of the stone that is in place. Estimated cost for this change is $200 for the
stone and $400 for labor. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to delete stone piers located on the north and south elevations of
Commons A147. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to hold a public hearing on March 5, 2012, at 6:45 p.m., in the
high schoo! library to establish Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and estimated total cost of con-
struction for the Anamosa Middle School Safe Room Project. Motion carried 5-0.

"Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump authorizing the administration to prepare and advertise to bid and
issue bid documents on 2/21/12 for the Middle School Safe Room Project. Motion carried 5-0.



Motion by Crump, seconded by Kilburg to set the bid opening for March 22; 2012, at 3:00 p.m., in the
West Middle School cafeteria. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to approve the second reading of revisions to Board policy
nurmnbers, as follows: Motion carried 5-0.

403.8 - Harassment

802.12 - Post-Issuance Compliance Policy For Tax-Exempt Obligations

Motion by Crump, seconded by Lambertsen to accept the independent audit report from Hunt &
Associates, P.C. for the year ending June 30, 2011. Motion carried 5-0.

Dan Kiley, representing the Anamosa Education Association, presented the Board with their 2012-13
Master Contract proposal.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve a Letter of Engagement with Piper Jaffray &
Company for underwriting services, as submitted. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Kilburg to approve a fundraiser for the Strawberry Hill PTO, as
submitted. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Crump to approve a fundraiser for the high school band and choir
organizations, as presented. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve early graduation requests for the following students:
Motion carried 5-0. Hailey Dhirgin Brad Mull
Anthony Lewis Patrick Wheeler

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 9:23 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School Disirict
Regular Meeting
March 5, 2012

A public hearing was held at 6:45 p.m. regarding the plans, specifications, form of contract and estimated
cost for Anamosa Middle School Safe Room. Hearing no comments from those in attendance, the
hearing was closed at 6:47 p.m. by President Tiedt.

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on March §, 2012, at 7:00 p.m., in the high
school library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Riniker, Kilburg and
Lambertsen. Director Sellnau was absent.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to adopt the agenda, as amended. Motion carried 6-0.

At this time a letter from Board Member Jean Selinau was read by Superintendent Ney resigning from her
position on the board.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Riniker to approve the consent agenda (personnel
appointments/adjustments), as submitted. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Kilburg to approve the Anamosa High School Art/Biology/Business trip
to Chicago. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Lambertsen to renew the cooperative program agreement with Linn Mar
schools for swimming/diving. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve the shared personnel agreement with Monticello
Community School District for the Kids Quest Program Director position. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve all Student Teaching Contracts with approved
universities and colleges through the 2012-13 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

Superintendent Ney presented the Board’s Negotiatibns proposal for the Teacher Association.

Motion by Riniker, seconded Crump by to set a public hearing on March 19, 2012, at 7:00 p.m. in the
high school library for the FY 2012 budget amendment. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to set a public hearing on March 19, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the
high schoo! library for the 2012-2013 Certified Budget. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Lambertsen the Board of Education approve the following resolution
“Resolved, that the Board of Directors of the Anamosa Community School District, will levy property tax
for fiscal year 2012-2013 for the regular program budget adjustment as allowed under section 257.14,
Code of lowa. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Lambertsen to extend a counteroffer on the 2010-2011 Student-Built
Home at 529 Kaitlynn Avenue. The counteroffer will be $197,500, the District will repair the slight
basement crack, the exterior water meter leak and kitchen ceiling sheetrock; the District will not run tile
to the street from the downspouts, the buyer will assume closing costs. Motion carried 6-0.



Motion by Crump, seconded by Kilburg to adjourn at 10:27 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

President

Secretary Pro-Tem



: EXHIBIT B
- BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
March 19, 2012

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Beard Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid Between Board
Meetings.”



g jo | abeyd
LOZO4N

IdO-uaxipusg

Asg uomn |

dns Bup

Q94-9AS

400 61 sED 1EN
dns

Ja1em pls 1oead
umy 6191 42 J4 10813

BAIPPY

obealiy gad
SNaMO-SL Je
soAg eban
sped

dns

dns Buj
sanj
ucned;sibay
HUCIN-€7]
sued
HUOI-E7
UMDY ¥S1 Z10¢
Jeda. By

dns 1098

IAS

suodg JSJUAA
auoyd
1eusayu

20 njb pugz 9 15|
ps ds woess|
sued

£¥ sWnnaea
e qad
UBf-0AS

dng uy

OAS

400 69/G SED IEN

sued
Spunolc)

sped

dans

duosqns JA g
lajem

Jedas Bpiq

Umy L2s601L 19813
ASIH W

[E9) 008 19salg

uonduasaq

{z1-

96'G1C FARVA TN 62262
052¢2°1 ZLOc/BLIe 8¢962
00'69% cLocielie 4296.
S 66 ZL0gmBLE 9¢96.
05 Ly cLacieLie G2o6.L
Pl PE cloe/slie 72962
06°tS ch0g/eL/e 2296/
00°0S cLogi6lLie 1296.
00'9%. ZLog/6lL/e 8196/
99'29¢ ZLOZi6L/E S1964
¥8'col cLozielie 21962
00052 FARV AN 11964
55656 FARV AN} 01962
PC'6.48 clLogi6l/e 60962
00’8l FAR A 1N} 80961
o0vie FAR VA TN 20961
6189 cLOgci6L/E 90964
88°196°C cLOeiBLIE S096.
052021 cLocielie 0964
Z1L'0z0'9L cL0e/BLIe c096.L
G0'co gLoc/el/e L096L
AR 7R cLocielic 00962
96’5y ZlLoemlic 6656
LL'ESS FARN AL X 8656/
85701 FARTAL T 16561
00'0Ze cLoe/slLic 9656/
[AAL 15 A ZL02c/BL/e G6G6.
e0'edt cloemelic P6G6/L
0968 cLoemsl/c £6G6/L
psie eLogelic ¢656.
09°G01 Z10e6L/E 06562
05°¢s ZLocsL/e 68662
BECLY'T ZLOZ/6LIE 8866,
Z6'¢9l cLOZ/GLIe 218662
P ALSLL cLogiGL/e 98%6.
00'sS FANITAL] Wi G8G6.
6/'26Z'C1 cLoc/elL/e £8G6.
junouwly ajeq jueuep

s|jig pled 4o IS
L1 Ad) ‘'S D esoweuy

oA9]S ‘ABAOH

Buiusiigng uspjazey

Wik MET UYNID
SUOIBIIUTHLIWGY) [IgARIS)

V3V POOAA JUBIS)

J1afueligy

18yuan alil ¥oni] anbngng 09
i Zyeuses

2U| SBUIYDBYY SSaUIsng 5,043
"oU| ‘sajes ¥onul s,uog
aiois1adng oluiepeay

S80IAI9g BAlEASIUIWPY JO deq
DU} 'sWalsAs [eouByYdS AB(]
09 Aiddng 21430913 Juadsal)
Aouaby s1sep PIlOS 9D

P11 Aejle uopod

S@0IAJeg SsauUIsSng - yuil Aunjuan
A Anmuad

s|00Y2g Ajlunwwio) AuD) [enuan
s|ooyag wwo) spidey jepad
SHIGISAS oqJn] 9 uoneInglen)
07 Addng Aejues jepden
swa)sAg ssauisnyg

'©'g ‘eydalg

sleualen Uy olg

j0juo?) 1s8d apelid

AB1au3z sjiH doelg

Jojop uolieg

ajaI2u07) pleg

SA0IAISS SAOWIOINY

Wwopun Ylewely

SUOIRIqN BSOLEUY

4O AN esoweuy

ou| ‘syonpoid sse|s) pai|ly
ABJau3z ey

uonelodioD oy

5 abeueaby

pung TrIaua) -— O—‘ v::m

JOpusp

WY 9E£5°6
ZLoZ/SsLie



dns Yo pleme
abeysod

dng aiIsniy nJsug

leday yoa |

dng

30 1b pig

Bolqnd

abes|y 100Yyog awoH ga4
18qqnios joueyD

3O #b pig

UCI|IN} LSS S|

dns yoa|

supjlad yoay pul

dng eaueping

OAS uer

gad - UlpY Xal4

[eusq udy yesH |udy
nedas Bpq SpunoUn)

jual spunoJ)b

dng yoay pui

dng yoa] pul

129 00E d1

dns yoa]

OAS g94

alesay

OAS Aepy-1epy

dng oisnpy sy Jedal
oIsSny nsul| SH dng Jisnpy syl
IAS

dns

aLweim

uaxipuag-1sibay

ga-jsibal

sbe| Aiojuaauy

Jabuiseq a-peaisAyd

JAS G4

JE ]

ps ds was 15|

21481
uonduasag

dns 413

00'65!1
9c'syl
05'8c
000¢L
L6EY
09116
9z'£99
8’6l
00°000'9
£8'¥95'VS
G9'96Z'08
9e'P8

[ AT
00'LEL
00°0l¢
00°90E
LS6Y0'¥L
2194
00682
TAAN
00'G8E
00'08¥
0G6°eSl
LZ'6GL
00'9s
6981
STAVA
86°4G
Li'85F
SL'v8l
€L 1LCL
00001
00's¥l
aoor
00°201
60'9tt
09'€99
0v'80L'LL
00'sle
junowy

slilg pied 30 15t

[ARVALTLY
clozislie
cLoe/slie
cloc/el/e
cloz/el/e
[ALTAL 19
clocielic
clocielie
Zlog/elre
clLog/elLie
cloc/el/e
clLocieL/e
zlogieie
TARVEAL T
¢Loéselie
2L0é/6Lie
ZL0e/6Lie
2102/61L/€
210e/6L/E
FANN AL LS
FARTALT
ZL0Z/6LIE
ZL0Z/6L/E
cLoc/elic
ZL0c/6L/E
cLoZ/eL/e
clocielic
clacigl/e
claci6lie
ZLoe/6l/e
ZL0Z/6L/E
clLoz/ielie
clociclie
cLoziele
ciocieLe
¢loé/elie
¢ioéfel/e
cloc/ielie
Zlogielse
2jeg

(Z1-LL Ad) 'a's™D esoweuy

04864
89964
19964
99961
G996.
996,
£996.
29962
L9962
09962
65964
B8GO6.
45964
95962
G996.
75961
£596/7
2596/
1596/
06964
6v¥96.
81962
1796,
9r96.
SY96.L
964
E€v064
L¥96L
O0r96.L
6£96.2
8e£96/.
18961
9£96.2
GE9B.
FEO6L
€££96/
ce96.
LE96L

0£96.
JUBLIEM

55914 £ a1noy
yseD Aned

82INOS UOISSNDIaY

abueyox3 sew g od

Jodag 80

(50 Jepald YHoN

Butysnand sman

AwaJar ‘nznaN

'q Aeunpy

S|00U2S AJUNWILLOT) UOLLISA JUnow
PUISIJ [00YDS LLIWOD Of(30juUoy
yoaug salbojouydra] fupy
(ueas|Buaow) copwy

Ui SHIW

saoinag deg Aotoy

011 sauag @ YlesH Jadiop
Aleionpld yi‘ulwpy ggH Jeose
spleusapy

IBjeAN J99IYIN

JU| ‘SEC)-Li] UOSIYIB

07} UOJ| UCLBW

o9 10 2aijeradoony uun
s1Bojouyoa | 0BPIA OIpNY SL|3)IT
S90IAI9G JapeaT]

Jaquin ® Bo youbuen

IU| BUOY

olsnpy s,Heyday

U] suog g Jaddad Ar

an} Aunon ssuop

[elzueUl 3188 uyor

va4sl

JOSY emoO|

0qse|

SOULYSNPU| UOSKd Vi

suenIsilyd uiesH v

S80IAI8G UBWNH jO 1daq V|
JIOMISN WWIOY) VI

aso Mo w

spleog [coUas JO J0SSY V|
JOpPUdA

WV 9e:e5'6
ZL02/51/E



gjo  abed
10Z04N

g Jo ¢afied
L0Z04N

japIsald pjeog

pasouddy pue pazuoyiny

o|esal nisu|

dng $94

BZUBNKU

006958 [ejol ¢¢ pung
dwo sisopm 00'65S'8 FARITA{I N>
uondussag junowy ayeq

syjig pied §o IsI
{Zi-11 Ad) "Q'$ D ESOWERUY

62 ¥6G° 1S [ejol 0} pund
abes|iN ged 88'6.¥ zLozmelic
nedsy nysu| 22082 YANAL N

OAS 924 00°'866 YARVA N
dns gg'Lep zZLozielie
seb |z'g ZLoz/elie

dng S04 6412 zZLoZ/6LiE

spunol 9L'Zyl ZLozZBLIE

[ooyosasd 0b pig 058199 ZLoz/BLie

WM plg 00°€02°8 zZ\oz/6lLis

dns 96°85 ZL0Z/6L/E

dns G6°29 ZL0Z/6LIE

sHed ¥ v FARYA( W}

15169y 00°'66 21L0Z/61/E

OAS 00'GZ zZLoz/ilLie
uonduossag junouwly aeq

siig pied Jo s
{ZL-LL Ad) "Q's"D esoweuy

Aeaiag

1991100 81 9|qeded SJUNOIIE SAOQE aU)

‘Jeijaq pue abpapwouy AW JO 1saq B O] 1ew tho Agasay |

81962

jueLep

6896/
88967
18964
98964
8962
£8864
€8364
1896/
08967
"G1964
¥{967
€496/
¢1961

12964
Juenepm

WdS
punj jusmadeuel - ZZ pund

10pUap

WY 92:¢5°6
ZL0Z/SLie

axig ‘YONOAM

IS 1S9AA

adA1ag a)sepn 1sdepa
HeWwBAA

sSN|d S2UdudALO) suayde| -
|9 ‘|lemezg

9315 uHolg

[00Y2s3.d soUed 1S
SUOHMOS II9A YIOM SN 1S
2 ‘Roog

Ayewadg jooyos

sajesg sng [ooyos

EMO] JO UIPY j00UDS
andlg wolspues

JOPUIA

WV 92'E56
Zi0z/sLe



wepIsald pleog

paaolddy pue pazuoyiny

JAG uep
OAG Uep

JAS Yo

oAS

OAS

tooy ajes-edgqnd
19 0ZS d71

JAS

IS

OAS

OAS

OAS

NS

JAG uer

JAS ged

OAS

OAS

400 1L99¢ ISu0] SBO) JEN
IAS

1a1eMm

IAS

sa9) jeba

Mg E2/E-6L/L

801JON WOy 3jeg

uonduasaq

ZL'E6ECLL
91'6/¥'2
00°GL€
66'S8Y'¥C
0092429
00'0E€’6E
LO'ZLL
or'ers
00'866'0L1L
gzisr'oLe
02'8/9'0EL
00'6ee's
0620569
00°085°G}
Zy'86h'pl
00°0<E
059/
0V'Zvy'L
£Csor'e
00°009's
40'E9
£2'620'c
00'008
9z'1€2'C

junowy

[El01 £F pund

cLociBLie
cLozgieiie
FANVA[S
FARA 9
FAROTA T
(AN A%
clogielie
clog/elre
clogiBLie
ZLog/Bliie
chaeielie
Z102/6L/E
clocg/el/e
clLozieLie
cLog/ielfe
cLoceiblre
cloéielie
2roeielie
ZlLoZ/eLe
zLoz/elie
¢Loe/6lie
cLozZ/BLie
clog/elie

ajeqg

siitg pied Jo s
(Z1-11 Ad) "a's' D esoweuy

Alejainag

"1094402 s1 8|qeAed sjunoode sA0ge ay)

‘Jolj9q pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 15aq suy 0} 1Byl Ajied Agauay |

58961
61961
L1964
9796/
69961
£996/
8¥96.
a6l
€206.4
02964
61964
L1964
91964
1962
£1962
5096/
£0964
56564
16562
88664
98664
r856.
€8562

JUBLIEAA

ou| ‘S8IAI9G Wea |
(D11 a1 ¥eL-nos
173 - "DNI 09 1suo) uobeydag
ou| ‘Auosep JHopaag
Py Buneaedx3 sjapoly
Buiysiiqnd smaN
09 |10 @anel1adoon uur
Homie|d 9
07 sieyjolg I9|sIan)
ou| ‘uogonasucy Bulpeo
o ‘Bunuied lexeay
BuneaH ®» Bumgquinid anbngng
Aueduwo) ssejgy anbngng
dnoin ¥1a
}ep Mse|q
U Anuan
2u| ‘19918 Ag||BA Jepad
ABisu3 siiH Yoeig
D77 IsN0uY
1O A esoweuy
ABisug juel||y
‘0 d ‘ABU00D) g SIS|uY
ouj JoNoH 1 B Y
pung JAVS - ¢ pund

JOpUIA,

WV 9L:E66
ZLogistie



uapIsald pieog

pascsddy pue pazuoyiny

or'oel jejol +9 pung
400 27 segieN o'ty Zlogmelic
Jelem QL'ge FANTAL] i
Ymy LES 10813 58P cLoe/eiie
uondusssqg junowy ajeq
g jo g abed sliig pied §0 1547

L0Z04N (Zi-LL Ad) 'a's'D esowieuy

Aejaicog

1001102 s g|qeied sjunoaose asoge ay)

S6564
88564
98562

S9PBIL UCTIINMIISUO) —

JUBLIEAA

‘Jatjaq pue abpamouy Al Jo 1seq ay) 01 ‘teyl Aneo Agate |

ABiau3 s|iH ¥oelg
10 AUD esoweuy
ABJaug ey

¥9 pung

JOPUIA

WY 9E-£5-6
ZLogisHe



Xe| awoosuj [elepad
Xe| awoou| jessps
X2} auloouj |eraps4

g jo | abed.
102040

¢ jo | abed
LoZodn

velarillL

YELOPLLL
994 ULpY sjooyoshed 20'9Ee
BJl{ 68'2¢C 6
BOl4 20'62G'L21
edld L6/
Xe| aWodu| 8els 00'SSY' I
Xe| auwoou} 918lS 0Q'26E'ce
Xe| awodsy| 8els 00602
sanuuy/eljes] 000SL
sanuuy/el)esy 00 0st

uonduosag Junowy

[2}0OL SUBLIBAA DIUOSODT

[ejo | [elousn)

s{iig Pled J0 1S
(zL-11L Ad) "Q'S™O Esoweuy

Z1'691'86
a|qeied paq JBUYI0 000G
s|qeled peq BUI0 28°ELY

SY3di Z¥'9cr'Ze
alqeied pag 8yl 0060
a|geded pag Jei0 9¥'991
sang uonezivebiy 2£E00'G

uondiasag junowry

FA AL ¥ 0
¢ Loc/re/c 0
ckidliLie 0
clLoé/alie o
FANV A 7S 0
(AR AT 0
clLoe/oLe 0
cloc/rere 0
c10e/0Lfe 0
[RIOUSD)
aled JueLe M
jejol 0l pung
cLacivele 505624
FARNTA) TATA 6v6L
FA R0 TA | TATA r0S6L
clLogvere £0564
FANATA) TATA 20S6.
FANATAy FATA LOG6L
ajeq JURLIRAA

siiig pled jo st
- {ZVbE Ad) " §D esoweuy

sjooyoshedq

S0IAISS SNUSASY [Bulau|
0SS SNUSASYH [BUIBIU|
asIAleg SnuaAaY feusaul
lainseal] 91e1s emo|
Joinseal| olBls EMOo}
1ainseal] J1BlS EMO|

3Jin projleH

aj7 plojiey

:JUNOJIY jueg

J0puep
sjueLlep U039

[szie00v)

Wy 6591 L
FANV AT A

Kep papun
Heyg o sauor

sAS aufjay seaiodwiy) 2)qnd BMO)

)1 uuep 59eI0H
Jely
lamnsead] yay

¢l pung

lopuap

WY ¥5vP8
ZLOZvE/C



spisaid pieog Aelesag

19802 S| siqefed sjUNOJI2E SADGE SU)

paaolddy pue pazuoyiny ‘Janjaq pue ebpapmouy Aw Jo 1saq ay) 0} ey Aad Agasay |
BLEL9°68C7 § 2A0qe ssaursnq Lieniqag [BIOL
00 vHE“T . IJ% 09 sauor
IR ALYARE YA pung Teiauay
1€ %#00°%91 suotlonpag Troiked
00'vre'L el 16 pund
CLI6/E - ZHB/IE SU O R A 00 FPE'L cloereeic ¥19 Aouseby |essuso paiily
16 pung
uondusseag unowry ayeq . JUB.LIBAA lopuap
€40 | abed s|Hg pied Jo isi WY 95016
LaZodn (zL-1L Ad) "Q°'S°D ESOWELY : f erd A
ZTBEE'E [ejel o) pund ,
IE9RL 16°901 cloe/eer 00562 assjuer eld
urew 1o1doo g6'vEE FANUTA AT A _ 66v6. SJUBINSUOT SUILDEW 30O
Arenuep - upe xs|4 00'90€ ZL0ereee 86¥6. 0771 slsusg @ YleaH 1329
. dns nsul 0009 FAR YA A4 L6v¥6. . oIsny s Heyday
sabb1) - | epiL sfersod €9'84p'C zLozieese 96162 SPVIAISS JoquiapIeD
s1A Z - uosans 0525 ¢Loe/eese S6Y6L exalng-[ewnof esoweuy
01 pung .
uonduosaq Junowy ajeq JUBLIBM JOPU3A
£40 1 abeq $1i1g pled jo IS0 WV 05416
£0204N {Zi-11 Ad) "Q'S"D esoureuy zLozezre
20'vSESL [ejol QL pung
edN|gnd 9¢°08C TA AR VA 65162 Buysiand smanN
uomn) 02'8¥E’S rALVAFRTrA 85162 110 fooyos Juapuadapu| uoley
SOAS WPNY LI, 00°00L'6 [ARrAFAR A 15¥64 "0'd ‘S8jelnossy B Juny
894 Buiid L1, 00529 cloziivic 9564 9E1S JO loNpny
0} pung
uopduosag junowy aeq jueLIep Jopusp
¥ jo | abed sHitg pied Jo ist] WY S7'Zhi0l

10z04N ‘ (ZV 11 Ad) "@'s7D Esoweuy z10z/62/2



Juapisald pieog . . Aejomag

129109 S| 9)geded sJUNO2JE BAOQR Byl
parciddy pue pazuoyny : ‘Jo11aq pue abpsmouy Aw Jo }saq ay) o} ‘1ey; AlpeD Agasay |

1£°260°2¢  Z1/61/€ o3 107ad ‘saoqy ssaupsng yoiel T30l

16°0%6 IAVS
OR°156°T pung TeIaUL9
L6'0YS [elo] €€ pung
OAS |6'0FS Z1L0Z/8/< 0v56. ABisu3 ey
. €€ pung

uondugsag junoluy ayeq jueLreps Jopuep

40z ebeq | sHig pied 4o isi Wd 20:85:21

L0Z04N {z1-11 Ad) "@'S™D ESOWERULY zLozsie

Ot 1SG°L €10l 0L pung
ewau z2°9¢ ZLoz/e/e V562 Joauucopaads
julew Joidoo £8°G/ zZLozmie ars6. SJUBHNSUOT) BUIYORW 82O
seb 000z zLoz/g/e SYS6L ueaq ‘Ja|y
ulew Jaidod laidoo 0p'L92 zLoz/eic PrS6. EJ|OUN BOIUOY
yoaads ‘Apul 0066 zLoz/eic £¥56/ 00ssy Yo9adg SH Vi
sodoo 05° L6V FAN A 1A Zvsel SOAG [elouBUld Uapue abe ag
qunes seb zo0g cLozigis L#G6L WP ‘uosuensuyd
OAS UYdIeW €698 zLoz/e/e 6£564 Kunoeg 1py
0L pung

uvondirsag junowy ajeq JueLIepA JOPUdA

i jo | abed " sjiig pied jo jsn Wd £0:85:Z)

Lozo4n | (Z1-11 Ad) "Q'$'D esoweuy Zloe/efe



TINNOQD 1S

89

NINNOD 1S
JSINTHH 1S
g89

JSIN THH 18

Hl 9 dl4
OSIN TH 1S

Hd "33HD
JISNN 20A SH
AYIHOYY

gaa9

OSIN TTIH 18

Pd) eoBY Siapiey-Ssaullap OSIN TIH LS
Hd HM

add

Asayory
AHIHOWY
Aayory

889

8N70 HSINVdS
OSIN TH LS
g494

OSIN THH 1S
gg9

V44

OSINTHH 1S
alesay Buipuap
H4 989

H4 gg4d

¥4 ¥I3HD 44 Bumpsaim
SOILITHLY SH
SOILFTHLY SH
AHIHOYY

¥4 IONYA

4 IONVA

¢L0g JO sse|D

uondussag

g jo | abeg

10Z04N (zL-

0g'e0lL cLoeiLie 0F66S
00'¥S eLoe/are L/66S
0008 AR YA ITA 0.665
9/'5¢ AN A TALS #9009
00's8 FAR AL NTA BE66S
06°LL ZLocisLie 20009
G9'GEQ’) ZLog/Le 8£665
00051 Z2L02/9/2 9665
02'Flg tANIATAALA Zv009
AN TAN cLozrmsife 90009
00’ L2y ZL0Z18e 69665
00°S5 2i0eisiie 50009
9.'L8 2LoZg/SLE 0009
99'895 cLozreise £9009
Sl '8y (AN ATAALA L¥009
00'eotL Zlozmsiie £0009
0o'eet [ALVTALTALS 29009
00801 [AN AL ALS 07009
00'02¢ 21021812 89669
00°06 cLozmsire 20009
00°05G ZLoziLe L£665
Legl Z2Lo2siie L0009
00'68 cLociiic 9£665
XA Y7 £ioeiecie 19009
00°SS 2L02isLie 00009
56129’ eiozmsiie 66665
00849 ciozrezre 09009
GG'6v [ANTATAALS 6£009
0g'¢ cioz/isLre BB66S
051 rAR VAL I 29665
00'6e ZLoziLie GEL66S
99'¢cs FANFATAALS 8£009
0L'6.6 FAX VAL TrA 99665
0o'sle cLaeieere L8009
00+’ ZLacislie 1B66S
009¢gL'e TARVAINTA ¥E6BS
€9'988°C ZLoe/msic S9665S
junowy aleq JUBLEA

siig pled jo 151
L4 Ad) "Q'S'D esoweuy

AaneH ‘uibing

Buiumo(

BUNSLIYD ‘Yol

suyD ‘Buojag

Ined ‘sineq

sSuUORONPOIY [B1sh1n

Aydoij umoin

ueq ‘Mot

p¥] Adojes) uoyo)d

P17 As9)leD Uuono)

P11 Aijjles) uono)

ara)g ‘1adoon

LI0D]2aJIpWIOOISSE|D

senIAleg Jequiawplen

Bunuuduasliog uoiden

ueye|en

SaUISNpU| Ueuualg

SaL)SNpUl UBUUaLg

S9LISNPU| UBUUSIG

axe|g Jpueig

Agsog-1zejuog

Sjeusieiy Uy qolg

soer ‘piebsig

ipoigieng

uuing _Lmv._umm

12Ul usaIng pieAlleg

Jaindwon ayddy
33]JILIWOY) WOl IS0 BSOWRUY

|EJO|{ BSOWEBUY

{el0|4 BSOWBUY

felo|q esoweuy

Alddng Buipjing esoweuy

Alddng Buipjing esoweuy

$1915009 O19|UlY BSOWERUY

oIpn}g 8%Ue(] SNoWe 1SouWly

0IPN}S S0UB( SPOWES 1SOWIY

puny Apanoy

LZ pung
A0PLBA

Wd 8570 %
clogielie



g 1o z abed
Lozodn

1SN NAISU SH

JSIWTIIH 1S

949

dgd4d a4q9
21219 g4a4d
JSSK

JSSK

DSSK

JASSK

JSINTIIH 1S

JSSK

V44

g4 98

AHIHOHY

2SN NASUl SH

SOI137H1Y SH

a4

JSSKW

H4 g4

1212 1]

SOLFTHLVY SH

TINNOD 1S

JSINTTIH LS

fenuuy

ISERZE]

309 9 Cojood
H4 400 g

IoOYH AR

JSSH

J8SK

JSSKW

ajesay Buipuap

oSNy nsuj SH

g4g94d

¥4 9499 JSSK
JSSI

JSSW

JSSKW

AHIHOHY
uonduasag

(z1-

00eEl ZL0eisLfe L1009
06°6¢€ 2102/8/¢ 08665
00°46 ZL0e/SLiE 21009
00°08 Z2i0e/si/e S1009
00'504 210e/8/2 6665
00'sEL rANVTALAATA 8v009
00'SP <108/511¢ 1009
00'06 cL0Z/8fe 8466S
00'Sy Zloz/Lie BY66S
vrvie CLOZ/SLIE £1009
66'6Z1 eLoesLre A¥669
66467 ¢loc/siie 21009
00691 210¢e/62/c 12009
0064} Z10e/8/e 1/66G
00'sgl Z10Z/62/¢ 04009
00'48 cloctecle L9009
0oy €L0c/8/e 9/66%
00ZLL cLagiire SP665
00661 €Loe/slie 11009
00°G8 cl02/8/Z . 51665
69°1L FANN AL TATA 69009
0081 cLoZ/Lig GP66S
00705 cioergele 9009
EL'529 [ALirA(1 %) 01009
00°0G clog/Lic vrees
00°0LE [ARVTALLATA S¥009
64808 FARV RN A £¥66S
v8'L26'|L FAR VAT ATA 29009
00'St Zloereeie ¥#009
00'g¥y cLoeiSLE 60009
00'sy Zh0e/8/e r/66S
000t FANAL A A 82009
0562 2t0e/8/c €.1665
0086 cloe/Lrie Zve6s
SEvP [ARVTASTA T 8009
TN ¢loesLie 80009
(A% 74 FARNIAL A 21665
5’8t cLocriie L 665
00002 eLoefele EY009
junowy 3}eqg JUeLIEAA

s|itg pied jo 1S
LE Ad) Q'S D esoweuy

abajjo) Jayn

S3UIT Buliea

Bnog “wWyauoiuy

eleqieg ‘sia|M

eleqieg ‘siapy
SHy7) ‘Aauusy

SUYD ‘Aauusy

SUYD ‘Aauuady

suyo ‘Asuusy

JUNH |jepusi

au| suog % Jaddag mr

[eiouBUl4 883 uyor

177 slenpold jiegssey lsuue] Y sor
: dNQ emol
DOssy SN SH VI

00558y sJ0joadig 2RIl SH VI
0088y S9YIBOD) ||EQI00 V|
0SSy $101084](] {BAOYD) V)

PNH

H#or 1sioH

layuan Bunelooaq swWwoy

Z17 “48AlHH

AJeiqi [enuapIsald JSADOH LOGISH
ouj saiydein

sbp3g oydeso

21UlD sayseo) ANSIBAIUN MBIA puels)
aU| ‘9SNOYBIEAA JIOD

pund |EISUIE)

Auap 1ayseiy

Auar ‘1aysel

Atap ‘Jaysel4

uayD yuetd

Aajen swelq

NO2g 'Blaqsio

spood Ajwe

.spood Allwe

Spood Ajjwe4

SpPO04 Ajle

siji3

lopuap

Wd 00-S0-v
FARTALA X



g 10 ¢ abed
LOZO4N

OSIA TIH 1S
a Fih

TONNOD LS
JSSK

OSIN TIH 18
OSIN TIH 1S
OSIW TIH LS
JSIN TIH LS
JSSh

OSSN

da4aa

TONNOD 1S
H4 99

da849

JSSW

JSSN

4 499
SOILTTHLY SH
14p3ds
alesay buipuap
Y4 g4

g9

g4d9

HM

JSSKW

JSSIN
JIONNOD 1S
Hd4 g9

Hl4d

M

Hd Hm HM
gL d 4L D
JISN ISyl SH
H441 9
AHIHOHY

an

gdo

gniD youaldq

21219 gd4d
uonduasag

¥4 8%

OSSN

B R N Ld e R L e e T Finr .

(z1-

A s Loaw s oE

0e'/8 cloefecic 95009
Z6'6LLL clocieese 6,009
go'gl €L0e/re SG669
00’8l [ARVTALTALS 8.009
00'Le cloe/eiie 41009
ab'llL ZL0e/SLie S20n09
¥9'92 clbe/SLie ¥2009
€S'1LE ZLoe/siie £2008
rrel ¢L0e/8/e 68669
98°6 clge/lfe 5665
00°86 cLociLie €666G
ooot cloe/Lfe €5665
L8821 ZL0e/6e/e 92009
00'sy cLoeigle 898665
00'sy clLogieeic ¥6009
vo'eg cloe/sie 18665
0062 Zloe/eefe 2009
Vell rANAL 4 98665
05021 zloe/eele 2009
S'Gee FANATAATA £5009
00'e9 cl0c/8/e G8665
ot 0L €10g/Le LS66S
00°vS Zlocisife 2z009
0004 <10¢fgere €5009
00°G¥ [ANVATAAT 15009
00'Gy cloeislie 12009
oo'sel ZLog/Lie 05665
00'ove cloefslie 02009
09 l62 2Log/Bie 8665
(HIR ANIAL#ALA 05009
0ooer elogialie 61009
1 AN clozrmsie £866G
00°5e [AN ALY AT €4009
0sey [ANNTALTA ¢L009
006LL [ANNTArAAL 6v009
00's8 cl.02/8/e ¢8665
0058 2102/8/¢ 18666
geeve clog/Lic 6Y665
00'S9L ZL02/5L/e 81009

junowy

Lt gl s

sliig pied 49 1s1
Li Ad) "Q's D esoweuy

JUBLIBAA

Qnd (1008 YUty L/Buruiy | |eroos
SaUIoW S3(J 1SBAN UDIRIDYS
uebapy ‘meys

Awwe] ‘Asjassg

Uo7 ‘aynyas

o7 ‘synyos.

Ao ‘nenyos

Ajeads jooyog
quRo/INED s,ules
queg/qQniD sweg

MW ‘SHRGOY

ajley ‘uusLIYIIY

s|EDa(] Yn]-old

sINeys Jelod

Apuy ‘uasialod

Aaspui ‘abBon|n

UL ‘SUUBLILIO

jodaq 800

S99} |9AON

S99 |9AON

Buysiiang smaN

nalg ‘salA

sIaAlN

5|00U2S AJUNWILIOT) UOWSA JUNO
uyor ‘uebloy

uyor ‘uebiop

IXa7] ‘8JOON

spodg ojj2aNuoyy

spodg offaouopw

ueaq ‘19|IN

ueaq 19N

Auedwon o9y 4N
1afa

80000

S,0H02W

5,0H00W

Yoy ‘usziely

Auedwon Apuen Apaiepy
ng ‘uoew

JOpUBA

Wd 0050t
[ASUA TS




488 00°4§ cLoesLfe £9665 iita eysnA

H4 409 g 5828 Z102/6Z/Z £8009 abessapy e YIm SPUBQISUAA
AHIHOUY SE'OPE FANV YA AA LA 65009 HOIY JSISB2U0AN
849 0086 zLoziire 29665 Aooel] ‘swetjim
849 000l FANA 74 G666G Aey 'uspip
gqa9 899 00001 ZL0zZISLIZ ££009 No0g ‘Buioan
HM 999 00052 z1L02/812 $6665 005 ‘Buipapp
OSIW TIH 1S 00°eve ZL0Z/SLZ ZE009 sBoq yolem
-4 949 AHIHOHY £Z60F zZiozeere 85008 HeuwieA
44899 vd44 90°GEl AN AN A 1£009 HEUHeAA
JSIW THH 1S ¥4 899 0l'v2 zLoz/eie £6665 Heunepn
¥4 g89 Hd 989 cv'v8l zZLoe/Lie 19665 T HBlIepA
OSSW 00°GY ZL0gISLIE 0£009 9N0A "HINDYM
OSSW 00°Sh zi0z/812 26665 9NOA "HINDYM
DSSW 00'SY Z10Z/\IZ 09665 : 9N0Ad "HANDVA
¥44 0008 zZ\oz/ELe 96665 LHVYWSA
OSSW 00'Sh Z102/8/2 LB66S uoy ‘ybasjsian
JSSW 00°St Z102/8/2 0666S aAe( Jaun
¥489 ozey ZL0ZISLIT 62009 WISAB | Si93ON |
d44099 2209 . TARVALAALA 65009 BMO| JO 9)BIS Jainsesl]
d3M 00091 ZV0ZILIZ 65665 oMo IPSIL
gdg 00'2s rANA AL 4 86665 plaeQ INyL
DSSW 0002 FANNTA YA LA Z8009 asuay ‘Iojke L
HONNOD LS 0558 FAN 4914 15665 29|IL] ‘|[oImezg
OSSW 00'6/4°) z102/62/2 18009 . " umopung
OSSW 00'9/¢'L z10z/z2eie 25000 umopung
g99 00'+01 ZLozIsLe 82009 uBly ‘ZHOI1S
gg99 00°66 Z10Z/5LIT 12009 areQ ‘ueydaig
889 0058 rANVI AN 95665 pineqg ‘Awels
BuipuaA S 00'9€9 zLoziezie 08009 ouj dnougy A|ddng podg
ag9 agad 00'¢9) ZL0Z/SL/Z 92009 sony) ‘uewiaids
uondudsag junoty ayeQq JUBLIBAA JOpUaA
@ Jo y abed sS|ilg pled 40 1511 Nd 0050

L0eodn (Z1-11 Ad)-@'s’D esoweuy . clog/ELe



juapisald pleog Aiejalnag

"109.1102 S| 8|qeAed SIUNOOIE SA0JE auU)

paaciddy pue pazuouyiny : ‘19119q pue abpamouy AW Jo 1saq ay} 01 1Byl AHao Agasay |
89°200'8¢€ {EloL LZ pung
uonduosag junowy ajeq JURLIEA JOpuap
gjo G abeg s|Ilg Pied J0 151 Wd 00:50'p

L0Z04N {Z1-L)1 Ad) "G'S'D eSOWeRUY ARV TA A



Juaplisatd piecg

paaciddy pue pazuoyiny

00'165'22
sanddng zg'9iz
poo4 paseyoind SZ'6vr'Z
salddng ;5'2¢
selddng 0t'9S
sjyousg/soue|es g4 91°96.pC

poo paseyoind

uoyjdidssaq junowy

[elo] €9 pund
FAN ALY
ZL0e/SLie
ZL0e/Stie
TNV A TATA
<108/6¢2/2

ajeq

s|lig pied 4o 1s17
{(Z1-LL Ad} "g'S D esoweuy

Aejauoeg

"109.4109 S| a|gefed sjunoaoe aaoge ay)
‘jojaq pue abpajmoun| Aw 10 1599 oY) 0] ey} Ajuoo Aqaiay |

9e009 WEWEAA
GE009 1daq so01Al0G |BUORLINN
#£009 quISI] 821M9SPO0 9ASMEH
89009 . VIV POOA JUBID
22009 pun4 |BJauag
€9 pund
JuBRLIEAM Iopueap
Wd 00:50:%

Zlog/EL/E



wapisald pieog

pasciddy pue pazuoyiny

salddng
salddng

poo4 peseyaing
poo4 paseyding
auoyd

uonensibay

poo4 peseyaind
EDLERIY]

pood paseyoaind
saljddng

yaunn py

poo4 paseyaind
poo4 paseyoind
poo4 paseysind
spjauag/saue|es uep
poo ] paseysing
poo4 paseyomnd
poo4 paseyoind
poo4 paseyaind
poo4 paseyoind
JojuoW Usaiag yono |
leday dinbg
yasuniis

sa|ddng

salddng

saiddng

poo4 paseyIng

sai|ddng
so|ddng

uondiosag

{z1-

Apjaioeg

1021109 S| ajgeied SUNOIOE SAOGE BU)

‘talaq pue aBpapmouy ALl Jo 1saq ay) o} ‘jeyl Aiad Agalay

88°082'GY 12101 Lg pung

14WAY ZLOZ/SLZ 9088l
2166 rA RO AL 16481
cL'59 rANSFATAALA 0i8g!
0005 cLocislic G088l
EBELL clie/sife #0881
04°8¢ cLoe/gle 96/81L
6681 2L0g/8/2 S6.81
849'6¢ CLOgISLIZ £0881L
0921 Z10Z/8/2 6281
FAR S ZL02/Zele 60881
eLPSL'E FAN AN €088l
96°9.8'S cLoe/efe £6/81L
GEL98'ed FARAFALTA LA 2188l
LEE CLOCISLIE L0881
gL'Gl TARV AL <6481
oceel FANATATAALA 20881
0E'Got ZLoeisiie 0088l
0£045 ZLociere 16/81
9/°€lS cLozisLic B6.81
PLPS Z102/62/2 1188l
0g9 ZL0g/8/c 06/81L
9L 'vGlL cioereeic 1088l
S1°9e¢ rARSTAL BT 86.81
SEEvL 210e/8/e 68481
L6206 cLoessie 88/8L
junowy ajeq JUBLIRMA

sjiig pied jo 1s1q
Ll Ad) "@'§D esoweuy

HBeWRAR

HEWEM

wudg

leug

Awwe] ‘Asjpeg

Awiwe | ‘Asjsag

1A0H

221A19S LBQOH

UoliH

quISIQ PSSP0 AaMEH
QUISI(] 20IABSPO0 ] DASYMEN
qUISI{] 20IAIBSPO0 ] SASMEH
- pun4 |e1auac)

Spoc4 AjlLue

Spo04 Ajue

ouj s,00 Bunjeq suiziGyueg
au] 8,00 Bunjeg suieibypeg
U] 5,00 Bueg suizibypey
JUDLILLIDADS) MPD)

S90IAIRG Jaquisuipien

Jnegq

WIojunN Meweny

LLOJUN SBWENY

WLIOJIURY BWRIY

‘07 Al UGSHILIY uoSIapUY

L9 pun4
AOPUBA

Wd 62:£0:F
FARA A



. EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
March 19, 2012

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND: :

The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental
funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the
three year old program only, as the four year old program is state funded and accounted for in the
general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented”



BALANCES OF FUNDS
February 29, 2012

;:‘ . G&aﬁgﬂalg '5*63—: pp g i o

s AT

February 1, 2012 Balance 4,433 831
Receipts: 1,020,034
Expenditures: (1,114,225)
February 29, 2012 Balance 4,339,639
R
February 1, 2012 Balance 25,621
Receipts: 1,002
Expenditures: (8,555)
February 29, 2012 Balance 18,068

February 1, 2012 Balance 339,979
Receipts: 1,457
Expenditures: 0
February 29, 2012 Balance 341,435

e T L e e

February 1, 2012 Balance 2,645
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: 0]
February 29 2012 Balance 2645 *

$2,163.00 Designated - Wrestling Rm

CHBIET Rrojects’~ SAVE JiSetiie an'Advanced: rEducation FURd™7d
February 1, 2012 Balance 4,759,588
Receipts: 66,164
Expenditures; (862,865)
February 29, 2012 Balance 3,863,087

T

February 1, 2012 Balance 239,457
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: Q
February 29, 2012 Balance 238,457

Congiiichionifrades

February 1, 2012 Balance (410,525)
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: {741}
February 29, 2012 Balance (411,2686)
e Th i RReEchod iR
February 1, 2012 Balance 1,531
Receipts: 2,151
Expenditures; (2,692)

February 29, 2012 Balance 1,080



212912012
12:55:30 PM

Anamosa C.S.D. (FY 11-12)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Feb 11-12

Selection Criteria: FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: +-----mmmmmreeeeeev +  Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003. Health Services 123,335.00
11009: Transportation 495,020.00
11015: Board Of Education 39,405.00
11016: Fiscal Services 172,622.00
11018: Office Of Superinten 191,973.00
11021: General Administrati 751,883.00
11024: Fixed Charges 4,520.00
11027: Plant Operation 557,416.00
11030: Utilities 302,306.00
11033: AEA Pass Through 483,603.00
11036: General Education-Di 843,193.00
11038 At Risk 270,576.00
11039: High School 2,207,251.00
11042: Middle School 1,328,364.00
11045: Elementary 1,809,848.00
110486: Preschool Program 190,855.00
11047: Teacher Quality 620,387.00
11049: Professional Develop 79,902.00
11051: Special Education 1,934,869.00
11053: Federal Programs 281,688.00
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00
11059: Curriculum 900.00
11079: Eariy Intervention 700.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.00
11089: Arra Funding 0.00

Total

12,791,616.00

Current Month
542876
9,212.29

51,759.95
12,488.89
13,744.19
16,790.67
59,195.19
376.65
68,694.50
76,655.63
0.00
66,716.85
19,578.67
159,350.20
96,895.19
153,277.06
10,862.49
51,274.93
51.37
87,147.71
82,921.48
0.00

32,56
-2,638.76
0.00

0.00
1,039,916.47

Year To Date

5,428.76
58,274.80
321,506.23
27,838.04
100,248.68
126,347.70
468,481.47
3,013.20
406,959.21
230,757.22
483,603.00
362,138.75
133,729.47
990,502.51
620,471.20
904,622.01
§2,863.94
359,340.94
3,733.69
665,818.62
209,630.71
86,539.07
37173
343.68
0.00

(.00
6,642,564.63

Remaining
-5,428.76
65,060.20
173,513.77
11,566.96
72,373.32
65,625.30
283,401.53
1,506.80
150,456.79
71,548.78
0.00
491,054.25
136,846.53
1,216,748.49
708,882.80
1,005,225.99
107,991.06
261,046.06
76,168.31
1,269,050.38
72,0587.29
-86,539.07
528.27
356.32

0.00

0.00
6,149,051.37

Program:UF0087
Page 1 of 3

YTD % Expended
7
47.25
64.95
70.65
58.07
65.82
62.31
66.66
73.01
76.33
100.00
41.76
4942
44 87
46.67
47.37
43.42
57.92
4.67
3.4
74.42
?7?
41.30
49.10
777
77?7
51.93
Prior Year:
52.9437%



2/29/2012
12:565:30 PM

Anamosa C.S.D. (FY 11-12)
Board Report
FOR PERIOD ENDING Feb 11-12

Fund: 10; General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: +------eemecemenneem + Appropriation Current Month Year To Date
Unassigned rept code 0.00 1,470.75 1,470.75
11003; Health Services 1,500.00 0.00 1,692.00
110486:; Preschool Program 217,671.00 21,644.00 129,864.00
11047: Teacher Quality 84,373.00 8,437.00 50,622.00
11054; Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
11080; Property Taxes 3,492,676.00 128,253.05 2,365,363.09
11062: Mobile Home Tax 16,000.00 194.18 9,299.61
11064: Tuition 540,000.00 15,282.39 277,370.06
11066: Student Fees 68,121.00 2,914.26 56,858.74
11068: Spec Education Contr 155,600.00 0.00 0.00
11070; Qther Local 350,150.00 65,074.56 113,438.35
11071: Intermediate Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
11072: Fund Revenue 0.00 0.00 1,425.00
11075; Misc State Revenue 746,655.00 76,497.00 446,736.92
11076; Foundation Aid 6,160,260.00 © 609,923.00 3,683,950.00
11077: Instructional Suppor 0.00 0.00 0.00
11078; AEA Pass Through 483,603.00 0.00 483,603.00
11079: Early Intervention 72,043.00 7,204.00 43,224.00
11082: Non-Public Transp 12,000.00 0.00 0.00
11084: Non-Public Textbooks 925.00 0.00 874.34
11086: State/Fed Vocational 10,000.00 0.00 0.00
11088: Federal Programs 510,808.00 15,540.57 183,827.19
11089: Arra Funding 259,617.00 .00 3,843.00
Total 13,182,002.00 952,434.74 7,853,562.05

Remaining
-1,470.75
-192.00
87,807.00
33,751.00
0.00
1,127,312.91
6,700.39
262,629.94
11,262.26
155,600.00
236,711.65
0.00
-1,425.00
299,918.08
2,476,310.00
0.00

0.00
28,819.00
12,000.00
50.66
10,000.00
326,880.81
255,774.00
5,328,439.95

Program:UFQ087
Page 2 of 3

YTD % Expended
77?7
112.80
59.66
60.00
7
67.72
58.12
51.36
83.47
0.00
32.40
77
7
59.83
59.80
77
100.00
60.00
0.00
94.52
0.00
36.01
1.48
59.58
Prior Year:
59.0557%



d0'6e-
22°048'L
L +8G-
c2'gel
000
85°CL9'G
9¢'88t
£L'6GL'S
ve 509
00262’
£9'899-
082601
00'0ge-
25259
61049
Zlest'e
LO'¥0L
60°609°L
00'see
09'€Zl’e
ZEEEV'LL
£8°197°L
gL L6b'E
86'GLR'E
Ze' 919"
649
£0°0€2°2
azlel'e
18°8EE'C
00210'€
98'168
aosuejeg Buipug

18716

FASWAS
asuejeqg Buipug

¥ 1o | abed
28004N

£€2'684
£6°2£02
000
000
000
000
00's8
0£°0€1
001951
G2'S0S
26'608°L
9€£°256
00041

¥ ¥S
219.2'1
8O LEY
000
000
000
00'5ve
005y
0819
00°'820°}
000
S9e8e
00°0
00°0
05'80¢
000

AN AN
000
sainyipuadxg

o't

9v't
sainjipuadx3y

£2°'90S
o0
000
000
000
000
00’0
00’86t
00'6eCC
00'6LS
0oovl
08662
000
000
2Z'90s
00’06
000
000
]
000
000
000
ST’}
000
000
000
000
00'+¥9
00°0
ov'eal
000
sjdisoay

000

000
s)dianay

0g'o yorl] SIS
0£'802 135IBIpUN ||IBQUOS
vl +85- IBEqUOS S,HID
AT JasieIpUN 4 199008 5
000 133208 S,HID
85¢l9's aslelpund ||egA3|IOA
9c'clS NEGABIIOA SIS
£g L6y Jsipund |jeqiayseyg o
9/°89- llegiayseq s,HI9
G1'8/2°) Jasielpund Bumsaipn
62°100°L Buisaipn s.hog
9g7 06z’ L ISIpun g Jjosy g
00'09- Jjony s,foqg
26'802 Jas|elpun4 yoel] g
LE00L yoeu} shog
080662 lasieipund ||egaseq
LO¥0L [legesey s,Aog
60°609°L Jastelpund 182208,9
00'GeEe 122205 s,Aog
09'89€'c lagieipund |1eqoo4
Z6'8iv'LL [feqoo sAoq
€9'ce8’L 151pund jleqiayseq,q
€6'Z9C'E legiayseq skAog
86°'G18'C sipund AJUnon $soun)
L929E- Anunon-ssoun
6.9 pung dul osniy SH
L0'0€2°C Ipung 2ISN sty S
a9/ Lov'e [BlUBWINSU|
L8'8EE'e sjeaIsnpy
Z6' L2 |230A
98'L68 BWEIQ

sauejeq Buiuady

£8'001

£€8°001
asueeg Buluadp

|e10) Be| lunoady

lleqieyseg s,Aog

Zl-L1 qed Buipua pouad 10y
Q1N 1Z a4 Alewwng Jainsealt )
{Z1~11 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

4989
‘9€89
‘GERY
‘9289
G289
‘9189

5189
189
1189
£649
1649
2949
1949

A FAY
N
‘ZEL9
‘LELD
‘9249

‘G2l
2¢L9
‘1219
HAYAL

‘4149

9798
S99
BerAAY
AAAS)
0229
5129
0129
0Lig

198014
saAoy (0| Be junoooy

1149

1o9lo1g

Be} junosoy
AJADOY JUSpMS 1Lg pung

Wd ££856:C)
FANVTALSTALS



GeZelL 00°0 000 GeZeL gn|Q 1oousdel] gev.

90°¢66'L 000 000 90'€66° L Ae(] sUBIBA L6V .
89'626 00°G.S 0082t 89'9/¢"| ales-0y BuipusA pe1s
¥2'8G4'L S6'6- 000 6.8vL'L oY siapled-Ssaulapn 26/
686601 L 00'9€9 69'9ZZ'¢ 91'606'8 aujyoep Bulpuap :L6¥.
96'GBE'9Z 89'€28°2 68°008 G2 80v'8e SIN IIH AIagMBNS 0674
69°0¢C 000 000 69°0¢ l@sieipun SYN 9G¥/
92°002'C 00'0 000 9z'002'c a1015 105/d|T YShL
G6°LC 000 000 S6'LC 18foud 991A498 YS £61F
£8'962°2 00 oty Z6'SEE'T L6'99¢ [DUNQY) JUSPMS (ZGE)
£R/GLY 000 09l ECrrL'Y qnio oIy (LGE/
6. vZ9- 00°009°E o0'oce LZ'GSL'E ayfipund-penbg saueq 6L
£l'0ce 05021 S568L 80°LSI JSIBIPUNS R [B109dS (gvi/
0L'1S 000 000 oL'Ls 10} SSO00NS USPNIS (s
L0'Ge 000 000 L0'se 18uped Jusied Oy
000 00'0 000 000 penbg souB(l v/
11°69Z°L 000 000 LVE9Z'L SUOISSBOUOD SW THhL
916158 $G 0SS 29°09v'y 80'609'8 WopnIS 'S'W Lt/
22019, S£'60€°2 96'SvZ 'V 9L17/9'G qny Asyoly gevs
5 99¢ 09°19¢ co'or 1889 : afesay slopeausayn JEvs
000 000 00’0 000 uod Wod/SIopeapaayn o9t
0/084'2 Q00 ¥4 EET' ) 96'955'| Buisiespund Uy ‘s'H SERL
92'806' Y 07 6YE on'sze'e 9¥ LEO'E qnjD youalq pevs
69°G¥.°01 000 00°90L°L 696£9°6 qQn|J usiuedg geps
£1°06S 000 000 £2'05G aoualng |eabooig Z2Evs
81°805'69 80°L6Z'Y STArA AR 00°LLIV'TL : Bld (LEYL
68°90.'6 000 |7V £9'v6.°6 diusie|ouns 814 (08,
000 000 000 000 6007 JO SSED 162v/
£8°V98°2 000 . 000 58 2 2lowd €102 JO SSe1D £/
08 LE0'Y 000 00sLy 98'919°¢ ZLOZ JO sseD Zevl
000 299807 000 299882 LLOZ JO SSeD (L2l
000 000 000 000 0107 JO Sse 02/
Loy £€'G2S 00088 P ov0°L [enuwy QL4
684Gy 16°26T° L YO'2ov LEOLP'S SonsYIy U SH 0069
or'viZ 000 00°0 ov'¥le 1sIpund Jjo9 © 7989
00°0%- 000 00°0 0005 JIo9) S,1I9) 11989
65008 000 00°0 65009 JasIeipund Moel} o) IZHR9
asuejeg Buipug sainjipuadxgy sidisoay sauejeg Buiuadp . Palory

sanAly 0| Be junosoy

Z1-11 994 Bujpua pouad 1o}
v 10z obey QLW 1Z a4 Aewwing Jainseal) Wd 2€:85:21
88004N (Zi-11 Ad) "a's"D BSoweuy rANVALT A



89'618'¢te
teeeL'ere

82'88¢'}
aosue|eg Buipug

¥ Jo ¢ abed
828004N

29'£00'L€
9l +¥00°LE

¥8°226°L
sainjipuadxy

£¥'S00'EE
£Y'S00°EE

000
sydianay

28'1eg'are {B10) pun4
vo'Lzi'ore [ejo1 senianay (0 Bel junosoy

ZL191z2'e wooy WBIBM 11292
asuepeg Buluadp y2loid
sanAnoy (0| Bej junoooy

Z1-11 934 Bujpua pouad 10}
AdiW 1Z a4 Aewwng Jaunseal] Wd [£85C)
{(Z1-11 Ad) "'S™D esoweuy A



NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

February 1, 2012 - February 29, 2012

CODE DESCRIPTION

February 1, 2012 Beginning Fund Equity

RECEIPTS

1510 interest

1611 Student Lunch

1612 Student Breakfast

1613 Student/Adult Milk

1621 Student Ala Carte

1622 Adult Lunch & Ala Carte
1623 Adult Breakfast

1831 Special Functions/Other Receipts

1634 Sales - Other Entity

1980 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure

3251 State Lunch Reimbursement

3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement

4558 Team Nutrition Grant
4951 Commaodities

5210 Transfer from Fund 10
6100 Capital Contribution

TOTAL RECEIPTS

EXPENSES

151 Office/Clerical

191 Cooks

220 FICA

231 IPERS

273 Health Insurance
331 Registration

433 Equipment Repair
532 Phone

580 Travel

618 Supplies/Expenses
631 Food

631 Ala Carte Food
639 Commodities

652 Software

553 Paris

790 Equipment/Depreciation

TOTAL EXPENSES

February 29, 2012 Fund Equity Balance

BALANCE

$ 5532514

8.75
33,062.20
0.00
1,343.10
0.00
2,191.65

0.00
2,449.25

683.68
92.40
3,623.54
20,064.26

63,618.83

244.94
24,252 .47
1,760.06
1,942.24
2,312.68
" 50.00
5474
85.12
38.70
1,973.12
16,388.01
2,246.18

51,318.26

YTD

83,088.61

YTD
Receipts

4578
190,613.10
25,258.26
11,724,50
5177.15
10,512.35
0.00
1,070.93
19,481.40
0.00
3,776.20
450.66
17,784.86
111,468.77

397,364.55

YTD
Expenses

1,469.63
154,092.10
11,272.00
12,307.12
18,614.44
55.00
16,035.02
593.70
172.86
14,533.08
162,847.3¢
14,550.90
0.00
1,000.00

408,443.24

72,009.92



uibiey JoN a1eg-0L-JedA {(/8°'516'01%)
sasuadx3 ajeg-ol-Jea)\ 99'€98'9LL

sanuaAdy 8je-0L-1BdA 6. /FE'GO)
MOENIVY

(52'9€Z'1L3)

000LE'28

FINVIVE

66'Z6E'LE

GZyee'e
LL'8EL

86°6ZLL
88°65Z'L
06°9€L'}

IB'EGE'GL

sasuadxg
aeq
o] ruop

LA A

000
¥2'951'02

000
Sanuaray
apeqg
of tauow

ALYA-0OL-HYIA NIDHVYIN 1IN MOGNIVY
HLNCW 3HL HO4 NIDYYIN 13N MOFNIvY
S3ISNIHX3 MOENIVH TVLOL

SIANNIATYH MOENIVE TYLOL
wewdinb3 Yyl 65/
alempiey pPajeay- yoal el
alemjog pajelay-ydset Zg9
poo4 pasSEYIIng LEG
YO 819
{9ARI] (096
Buisiiaapy OvS
lJawsjuauoyd 75
W 2 J wewdinbg ey
W 2 o Buiping zey
suonensibay Leg
SOUBRINSU| YHeaH £22
Sy3dl 1€e
Y4 022
aWULsAC €61
1ayJop @aen Aecl 161

anuaAsy SNOVUE||SOSIN 666
S9IA1aS BIEIPIYD OVBL
MOSNIVY

uoneuog 0z6l
aoueeg 21e0 Aeq Z10z 'L Menugag
NOLLAIYMDS53a 3002
Z+0Z '6T Aenigad - 210z ' Aenigag

T 10T
SWYHD0Hd FWVD AV



wibiey 19N NeQ-01-1R2A 896'GH0'EZS 9LEsL'ves Aynb3 puny Z1.0Z ‘62 Atenugay
J1VA-0OL-HYIA - NIDYVIN L3N WYHO0Hd 3HVD Avd TV1I0L
sasuadxg ajeg-ol-1es) L9€8Z'0VZS gLeee'ts = NIDYVIAN L3N NVHEO0Hd 34VD AVQ TYL10L
SaNUBASY B)eQ-01-JBa\ G'67E'C9ZS 00° LGS L2 S3ASNIIX3 WIOL
:sweaboud Iy
9l ¥.€'62 SINN3AIY WILOL
uiBsew JoN MeqQ-ol-1eah (0Z 186} JIVA-OL-HVYIA NIDHYW L3N OTT3DILNOW-LS3IND SOk
00'62 HLNOW JHL HO4 NISYYW LIN OTTFDILNOW - 1SIND SAI
sasuadx3 ajeq-o]-1€aA €L 0FL'6 000 S3ASNIIXI OTIIDLLNOW - LS3ND SAIM TYLOL
sanueAsy 8)eg-oL-1esA /¥ ESG'E 00'sZ SANNIATY OTIIDNLINOW - 1S3INT SAM TvL0L
SUOISSILPY ¥1§
O1220uUOW - 158nND SPIX uswdinb3 U0 6EL
pood paseyaing LEY
000 anuaasy IsIN 6661
00°62 $90IAIBS BIBOPHYD (8L
sasusdng sanuanay O}|321JUC - 1SOND SPIM
uibiey joN ajeg-0L-1e9A | L 6G VL 3LVA-OL-8YIANIOUVIN 13N YSOWYNY-LSIND SAIM
I6+E0'E HLNOW JHL HOd NIDEYW 13N YSOWYNY - LSIND SaiX
sasuadxg 2)eq-01-1e8A 82'6/Z'FS LO'8SL's SISNIINT YSOWYNY-LSIND SAM TWL10L

SeNuaAaY 8Je(-0[-JedA 692838 Z6'261'5 SIMNIATH YSOWYNY - 1SIND SAIM TYLOL
000 SUOISSIWPY 1§
ualudinb3 18410 682

BIEMPIEH PAIEISY-Yo3 | bEL

YSOWVYNY - 1.S3ND SAIM

v OLL paod paseyaing L9
ool 18410 819
{@nell 08S

Buisiueapy oS

uoljepodsuel)] JUapms 1S

W ® o Buiping zev

uonensibay Leg

99948 adsueinsu| yyeaH €12
9'ESE SH3AdI LET
60-962 ¥4 022
849 awnsAd €61
g5-92ap Jajlopp 21e0 Aeq LGE

SF'ElL 1sa.3luj OLGL
000 anUBAdyY SNO3LE|@SIN 6661
¥6LL'6 §301A185 SJEOPIYD 0P8I
YSOWVYNY - 1S3ND SAIM
z10z ‘6z foeruged - Z10z 'L Menugay

cloz-L1L0z
SWVHO0Hd 36YD AVA



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
March 19, 2012

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the personnel items as listed.”

!



A[ererpaunuy [euOsIB g Yoro)) [[eq100,] AJISIBA JUR)SISSY IDUIA ST

- T10Z ‘6 YoIeN [eUOSIDJ SAOIAISG UONINNN — IDUYSEMUSI(] . nagesg Ayiey
Z10T ‘0€ duny [euosIag [edouuy [[1H Auoqmeng SUOAT ysof

NOLLVNODISHI

AV 1O RAND-VALXA/ONIHOVOD

AAVLS QAMISSVID

AAVIS AAILEAD

TIVa ITd NOSVAH I3Arans Daid

ZI-61-€ - SINHIWISNFAY ¥ SINAWINIOddY TANNOSHAd



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
March 19, 2012

EXHIBIT E

ISSUE: Middle School Update

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
An update on the new middle school will be given.

If action is needed, it can be done at this time.



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 ] Street SW No. 3.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, [A 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 3/19/2012

LOCATION: High School Library SUBJECT: March Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

1.000 OPN

CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS REPORT

1.015 NEW 3/19/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Construction Managers report will be provided in final draft at Board Meeting Monday night. This is a rough draft so Board can
review the Items Requiring Board Action.

2.000 OPN
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

2.078 OLD 1/19/2012 3/15/2012 ACSD BD
Review and approve Change Management Issue Number 55233 - Site Plan Revisions Area D.

WP 05A-Structural Steel: Cedar Valley Steel, Inc. - Change Order No. 00006 Site Plan Modifications to Area D deleting stair railings
and guardrail. DEDUCT to their contract in the amount of ($3,067.48)

WP 32B-Exterior Concrete & Paving: Eggleston Concrete Contractors, Inc. - Change Order No. 00003 Site Plan Modifications to
Area D deleting sidewalk, stairs, footings and wall. DEDUCT to their contract in the amount of (§9,279.48)

WP 31B-Sitework & Site Utilities: Ricklefs Excavating has provided a proposal of no cost change for Proposal Request MPC-22,

These change orders will generate a CREDIT BACK to WP 01D-Contingency in the amount of $12,346.48, with approval of the
Board.

2.083 NEW 3/12/2012 3/19/2012 ACSD BD
Review and approve Change Management Issue Number 55235 - Add Gas Range Connections to B1{1 FCS.

WP 22A-Plumbing: Dubugue Plumbing & Heating Co. - Change Order No. 00003 Add gas supply lines with regulator to 3 gas
ranges. ADD w their contract in the amount of $1,529.00.

WP 26A-Electrical: Acme Flectric Co. - Change Order No. 00006 Add electrical previsions for 3 - 120V gas range receptacles. ADD
to their contract in the amount of $170.00.

These change orders will be funded with monies from WP 01D-Contingency, with approval of the Board. The total DEDUCT to
Contingency will be an amount of $1,699.00.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 3/15/2012
Kevin Lauver

Expedition ®



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 3.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, TA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 3/19/2012

LOCATION: High School Library SUBJECT: March Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

2.084 NEW 2/10/2012 3/19/2012 ACSD BD

Review and approve Change Management Issue Number 55236 - Add Electrical for Sewing Machines to B101 FCS.

WP 26A-Electrical: Acme Electric Company - Change Order No. 00007 Provide plugmold with 12 receptacles 6 on north wall and 6
on south wall. ADD to their contract in the amount of $1,474.00.

This change order will be funded with monies from WP 01D-Contingency, with approval of the Board. The total DEDUCT to
Contingency will be an amount of $1,474.00.

2.085 NEW 2/27/2012 3/19/2012 ACSD BD

Review and discuss the electrical previsions for smart boards/Promethean Boards. The plans call for alt class rooms to have the
raceway or rough-in for future use, and rooms B110, B115, B116, B139 & C107 are wired and ready for the smart boards. Linda
Vaughn had asked for rooms B139 and B104 to be wired and ready to move the Promethean Boards from West Middle School. We
could trade the electrical provisions of B110 for B104 or we could approve an ADD to WP 26A-Acme Electric Co. for $639.00 to
provide the power and ethemet connection to B104.

3.000 OPN
CHANGE ORDER STATUS
3.013 NEW 3/19/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Review the attached log of All Change Documents By Change Management Number.

Also attached is an updated list of Change management Issues that are design driven.

4.000 OPN
SCHEDULE UPDATE
4.013 NEW 3/19/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Review and discuss the attached Construction Schedule Task Sheet.

Acoustical Ceilings to start 3/26/12
Tile in Bathrooms to start 3/26/12
Casework to deliver 4/15/12

5.000 OLD
BUDGET UPDATE

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 3/15/2012
Kevin Lauver

Expedition ® PageZof 3



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW Noe. 3.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 3/19/2012

LOCATION: High School Library SUBJECT: March Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

5.013 NEW 3/19/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Review attached Budget, AIA Document G703 Continuation Sheet, Application No.: 00013.

Approval of Change Management Issue’s 55233, 55235 and 55236 will leave a balance in the Contingency Fund of $40,234.33.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 3/15/2012

Kevin Lauver

Expedition ® Pageldof3



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

Job No: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 3/15/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 10f4
Change Management Number : 55201

Type Isaus To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
coO CONT ACSD Q0015 9/28/2011 Value Engineering 511006-01D APP $11,340.00
co ABW ACSD 00001 0/28/2011 Value Engineering 511006-09C APP ($11,340.00)
co CONT ACSD 00003 5512011 Valua Enginearing 511006-01D APP $20,902.00
co GARLING ACSD 00001 4/4/2011 Value Enginearing 511006-06A, APP ($8,369.00)
co SEEDORF ACSD 00001 5512011 Value Engineering 511008-04A APP {$20,902.00)
co CONT ACSD ilil¢1i3] 4/4/2011 Value Engineering 511006-01D APP $8,369.00
Change Management Number : 55202

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendar Number Date Titke Contract Number  Status Spec Section Coat
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00001 4/6/2011 Temporary Electrical Service 511006-26A APP $816.00
co GEN ACSD 00001 4/6/2011 Temporary Electrical Service 511006-01C APP ($816.00)
Change Management Number: 55203

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Mumber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[ele} CONT ACSD 00002 411272011 Construction Manager Fea ¢/ 511006-01D APP {$16,668.00)
co SCCI-CED ACSD 00001 41242011 Construction Manager Fee £ 511006-01A APP $16,668.00
Change Management Number : 55204

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendar Number Date Title Contract Number  Status  Spec Section Coat
co CONT ACSD 00004 5/24/2011 Rev, to Structural Detail 25 511006-010 APP ($82.35)
Cco CEDARVS ACSD 00001 5/24/2011 Rewv. to Structural Detall 25/t 511006-05A APP $82.35
Change Managemant Number: 55205

Type Issue To Vendor From Vandor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO CONT ACSD 00005 6/1/2011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511008-01D APP ($100,000.00)
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00003 TA2011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-31A APP ($7,788.48)
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00001 5/31/2011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy  511006-31A APP $100,000.00
co CONT ACSD 00009 TH2011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511008-010 APP $7.788.48
Change Managemant Number : 55206

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00010 THI2011 Bidg Pad Soil Stabilization 8 511006010 APP §$17,697.59
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00002 6172011 Bldg Pad Soil Stabilization 8 511006-31A APP $357,118.46
Cco CONT ACSD 00006 672011 Bidg Pad Soil Stabilization 8 511006-01D APP {$357,118.46)
CcO RICKLEFS ACSD 00004 71172011 Bldg Pad Soil Stabilization 8 511006-31A APP ($17,697.59)
Change Management Number : 55207

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Coat
co CONT ACSD 00007 6/13/2011 Structural Revisions - Found 511006-01D APP ($15,710.00)
Cco KE FLAT ACSD 00001 68/2011 Structural Revisions - Found 511008-03A APP $15,710.00
Change Management Number : 55208

Type Issue  Ta Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titie Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co CONT ACSD 00008 613201 WP 08B-Cverhead Coiling L 511006-01D APP [($606.00)
co GARLING ACSD 00002 6/13/2011 WP 088-Overhead Coiling [ 511006-08A APP $55,606.00
Change Management Number: 33208

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numbar  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00011 7172011 Sheet Metal Flashing & Trim  511006-01D APP $3,227.25
cO GEISLER  ACSD 00001 71172011 Sheet Metal Flashing & Trir 511006078 APP ($3,227.25)
Change Management Number : 55210

Type Issue  To Yendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00012 82011 Storm Drain Line U1 511006-010 APP {$3,003.20}
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00005 8/11/2011 Storm Drain Line U1 511008-31A APP $3,003.20

Expaditions

Report R_CHG 09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Anamosa Community School District
All Change Documents
JobNo: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 3/15/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 20f4
Change Managemant Number: 55211
Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co IOWADIRE ACSD 00001 9/45/2011 Delete Basketball Backstop §511006-118 APP ($1,700.00)
co CONT ACSD 00013 9/15/2011 Delete Basketball Backstop  511006-01D APP $1,700.00
Change Managemant Number : 55212
Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co MFC ACSD 00001 9/15/2011 Wood Floor Threshold Revis 511006-09E APP {$267.00)
Cco CONT ACSD 00014 9/15/2011 Wood Floor Threshold Revis 511006-01D APP $267.00
Change Management Number: 55213
Type issus  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00016 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls ¢ 511006-01D APP $8,022.82
co CEDARVS ACSD 00002 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls ¢ 511006-05A APP $666.18
co GARLING ACSD 00003 8/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls ¢ 511006-06A APP $332.00
co SEEDORF ACSD 00002 93072011 Temminate Restroom Walls : 511006-04A APP ($9,021.00)
Change Management Number : 55214
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titte Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
coO CONT ACSD ooot7 /3042011 Damproofing Substitution 511008010 APP ($900.00)
co SEEDORF ACSD 00003 973012011 Damproofing Substitution  511006-04A APP $900.00
Change Management Number : 55215
Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco CONT ACSD 00018 9/30/2011 Add Ftg Biock At Deck Bear 511006-01D APP {$1,300.00)
co SEEDORF AGCSD 00004 9/30/2011 Add Ftg Block At Deck Bear 511006-04A APP $1,300.00
Change Management Number : 53218
Type Isaue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00019 1044172011 Storm Drain - Area D 511006-01D APP ($3,951.20)
co DP&H ACSD 00001 10/11/2011 Storm Drain - Area D 511006-22A APP $3,951.20
Change Management Number: 55217
Typae Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
cO SEEDORF ACSD 00005 10/23/2011 Damproofing Area D-Comm: 511006-04A APP $690.19
co CONT ACSD 00020 10/23/2011 DBamproafing Area D-Comme  511006-01D APP (5690.189)
Change Management Number : 55218
Type Isaue Ta Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACED 00021 10/23/2011 Score Table interface at Bie: 5110068-01D APP {§779.00)
CO ACMEELEC ACSD 00002 10/23/2011 Score Tabie Interface at Ble: 511006-26A APP $779.060
Change Management Number: 55219
Typs Issuse  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00022 10/23/20%1 Modify Ductwork - Food Ser 511006-01D APP ($642.85)
co GEISLER  ACSD 00001 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork - Food Ser 511008-23A APP $642.85
Change Management Number : 55220
Type lssue  ToVendor From Vendor NMumber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co CONT ACSD 00023 10/23%2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A™ 511006-01D APP $789.00
co GEISLER ACSD 00002 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A- 511006-23A APP ($789.00)
Change Management Numbar : 55224
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numbor  Status Spec Seaction Cost
co CONT ACSD 00024 10/23/2011 Meodify Ductwork-Corridor A° 511006-01D AFPP ($5,160.13)
co Kwi ACSD 00001 10232011 Madify Ductwork-Cormmidor A° 511006-01D1 APP $1,410.28
co GARLING  ACSD 00004 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A” 511006-06A APP $1,218.00
CO GEISLER ACSD 00003 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A* 511006-23A APP $1,647.38

Expeditiong

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Anamosa Community School District
All Change Documents

JobNo: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 3/15/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: Jof4
Change Management Number : 55221

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CEDARVS AGSD 00003 10/23r2011 Modify Ductwork-Carridor A* 511006-05A APP $884 .47
GChange Managemant Number : 55222

Type Issu¢ To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00025 10/23/2011 Metal Facia/Soffit Panel Alig 511006-010 APP $2,100.00
cOo GARLING ACSD 00005 10/23/2011 Metal Facia/Soffit Panel Alig 511006-06A APP {$2,100.00)
Change Management Number : 55223

Type lasue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numbar  Status Spec Section Cost
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00006 11/472011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-31A APP $840.50
co CEDARVS ACSD 00004 11/472011 Maove Fire Lane 6,25' To The 511006-05A APP $549.25
co CONT ACSD 00026 11/472011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-01D APP ($3,189.75)
co EGGCONC ACSD 00001 11/4/2011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-32B APP $1,800.00
Change Management Number : 55224

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co SEEDORF ACSD 00006 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-04A APP $203.13
co CONT ACSD 00027 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS 8101, §11006-01D APP {$753.13)
co GEISLER ACSD 00004 11/472011 Add Electrical @ FCS 8101, 511006-23A APP {$814.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00003 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-26A APP $1,384.00
Change Management Number : 55225

Type lasue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 00002 11/6/2011 Reroute §” OST @ B110 & ( 511006-22A APP {$636.00)
co CONT ACSD 00028 11/6/2011 Reroute 6" OST @ B110 & ¢ 511006-01D APP ($206.00)
co SEEDORF ACSD OO0 111612011 Reroute 6" OST @ B110 & ¢ 511006-04A APP $842.00
Change Management Number : 55226

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[ole] GEISLER  ACSD 00005 11/6/2011 Revisions te Finned-Tube R: 511006-23A APP ($560.00)
co CONT ACSD 00029 11/6/2014 Revisions to Finned-Tube R: 511006-01D APP §560.00
Change Management Number : 55227

Type issue  To Vendor From Yendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Siatus Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00030 11/30/2011 Gym Divider Curtain Revisio 511006-01D APP $300.00
Cco IODWADIRE ACSD 00002 11/30/2011 Gym Divider Curtain Revisio 511006-11B APP {$300.00)
Change Management Number : 55228

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco ACMEELEC ACSD 00004 12122011 Delate Hand Dryer Electrical 511008-26A APP {$225.00}
co CONT ACSD 00031 1211272011 Delete Hand Dryer Electrical 511006-01D APP $225.00
Change Management Number : 55229

Type Issun To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co FEAKER  AGSD 00001 1/9/2012 Delete Wall Panel in Vestin 511006-09A APP $198.00
co GARLING ACSD 00006 11912012 Delete Wall Panel In VestibL 511006-06A APP ($682.00)
[we] CONT ACSD 00032 17972012 Delete Wall Panel in Vestitbn 511006-01D APP $484.00
Change Management Number : 55230

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status 3pec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00033 1/9i2012 Modify Ductwork - Comridor £ 511006-01D APP ($690.00)
co GEISLER ACSD 00008 1/9/2012 Modify Ductwork « Corridor £ 511006-23A APP ($427.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00005 14912012 Modify Ductwork - Corridor £ 511006-26A APP $124.00
Cco SEEDORF ACSD 00008 11912012 Modify Ductwork - Corridor / 511006-04A APP $993.00
Expeditionm Repot R_CHG 09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
All Change Documents

Anamosa Community School District

JobNo: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 3/15/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 40of4
Change Management Number: 55231

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titie Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00034 1/9/2012 Gas Meter Crash Guards  5110068-01D APP ($300.00)
co EGGCONC AGSD 00002 11972012 Gas Meter Crash Guards ~ 511006-32B APP $300.00
Change Manasgemant Number: 55232

Type issue  To Vendor From Vandor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00035 21132012 A128-Operable Partition & E 511006-01D APP {$4,476.19)
co CEDARVS ACSD 00005 2113/2012 A128-Operable Partition & B 511006-05A APP $2,801.59
[ol¢] GARLING ACSD 00007 2132012 A128-Operable Partition & E 511006-06A APP $1,779.00
co ABW ACSD 00002 21372012 A128-Operable Partition & E 511006-09C APP {$104.40)
Change Management Number : 55233

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numbaer  Status Spec Section Cost
co EGGCONC ACSD 00003 211372012 Site Plan Revisions - Area T 511006-328 NEW {§9.279.00)
co CONT ACSD 00036 21132012 Site Plan Revisions - Area L 511006-01D NEW $12,346.48
co CEDARVS ACSD 00006 21372012 Site Plan Revisions - Area L 511006-05A NEW {$3,067.48)
Change Management Number: 55234

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Numbor Date Title Contract Mumber  Status Spec Section Cost
co CEDARVS ACSD 00007 211372012 A154 - Relocate Ladder to b 511006-05A APP $450.00
co CONT ACSD 00037 211372012 A154 - Relocate Ladder to v 511006-010 APP ($450.00)
Change Management Number : 55233

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Dato Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co ACMEELEC ACSD 00006 322012 Add Gas Range Connection 511006-26A NEW $170.00
co DPR&H ACSD 00003 122012 Add Gas Range Connection 511006-22A NEW $1.529.00
CQ CONT ACSD 00038 31272012 Add Gas Range Connection $11006-01D NEW ($1,699.00)
Change Management Number: 53236

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
cQ CONT ACSD 00039 31472012 Add Electrical-Sewing Mach 511006-01D NEW ($1,474.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00007 INar2012 Add Electrical-Sewing Mach 511006-26A NEW $1.474.00
Expaditionm Report R_CHG_08



000.1$
006Z5'L$

00'0sv$
o' v0L$-
00'624°L$
65°108°Z$
000FL$
00'vZi$
00'¢66%
00°LZv$-
00'095¢%-

00'9£9%-
00'Cyes

00'¥18%-
EL'€028
00'¥9€E'L$
GT6va%
05'0v8$
00°008'1$
8Z0L¥'L$
00'8iZ'L%
1¥'v88%
geiro'Ls
00'68.$
G8ZF9%
0Z'€00'es
000LL'GLS
Ge'zes

1500

[ESWIOS1T - SUID91] WY 'WIZ dM
Buiquinid - Buiquun|g snbngnQ 'vgZ dM

[031S [eJnonygS - |88)S A3|[BA JEp3D WSO dM
uinqusean Aq so1snooy 1060 dM

Anuadie] - bulies 'yg0 dM

[991S |BiMINAS - (991G AB||BA JEP3D (WG0 dM
Buiuado Joj §,|3UIT - HAWW JdY

[E21}08|3 - 21303 WY YGZ dM

Auosep - JOIpaas WH0 dM

OVAH - 19/S189) VEZ dM

OVAH - 19iSI29 'YEZ dM

Buiquinid - Buiquinid snbngnQ 'wZzZ dM
Auose - JOIpSas W0 dM

OVAH - J3is1e9 'WEZ dM

AUOSEW - H0IpRaS WD dM

[B2U0B(] - OLIOS[T BUIY YIZ dM

[981S [BIMONUS - |98)S ABliBA Jepad WSO dM
NIOMBYS - SJ3MOIY YLE dM

8laiou0n) Jouaxg - ajaiouon uosalbBy (gze 4M
Mo ul sBulusdo 1no - Buyooudialepy auey
Ausdien - Buiuen ye0 dM

(091G |BJNANAS - (9918 A9||EA JBP3D WSO dM
OVAH - 19IS190 WYEZ dM

OVAH - 198199 VEZ dM

OVAH - 128199 '¥ET dM

HIOMANS - SIBNICIY YLE dM

8j210u09 Buip|ing - 3JoMiE|d IY 'WED dM
|98)S [BINONJS - (3318 AS||BA JeP3D 'S0 dM

HOLOVHLINOD

804 1018 o} suoosuuo) sbuey seg ppy

aulueZZa 0} JappeT S}eJ0|9Y - SV WOoY [EdIUBLoSy

SUOIS|ARY pesyYNIng '§ UoRed 8jqesedQ - 821y pued

0G1V JOPIICY 18 3HomMINg AHpo

uolelpey 8qnl Ul4 0} SusIsIAey

6010 % 0119 @ (MOBAQ welq Wio)S) 1SO .9 8Inciay

sued isneyx3 avjeq ‘1019 SO © 1e0lI0s|3 PRy

1S9M 8U3 0 1884 GZ'Q BuUeT 8.4 SAOW

£TLV Jopuio) - siomong Ajlpop

GG LY JOpLIOD - iomong Aoy
£€1Y 80IAI8g PoO - Suomong ApoN
LM BUIT UleIq Wiols

SUOEepUnO4 - SUDISIARY [BJNjaNNS
$/6Z I1B12Q (2JMI2NAG 0} ‘ARY

anssi

[00YDS B|PPIN MBN BSOWIBUY



09°'G06'LES {ejoL

00PLF LS [BIIO8I3 - SLIDS[3 SUWIdY W9 dM S04 101 0} saulyoep Bumas Joj (eoLR08(T PRY



Construction Schedule

D & [ Task Name |  Duration ] Start [ Finish
1 v Bid Date 1 day Thu 1727111 Thu 172711
2 e Evaluate and Award Contracts 30 days Wed 2/5/11  Wed 3/23/11
3 e Award Remaining Contracts 23days Wed 3/23111  Mon 4/26/11
4
5 v Send in Application for NPDS Permit 7days  Tue 4/26/11 Wed 5/4/11
6 v Install SWPPP 4 days Mon 5/9/11 Thu 512/11
7 e Site Clearing 10days  Mon 5M16/11 Fri 5727111
8 v Site Grading - Building Areas 25days Wed 5/18/11 Tue 621711
9 v Soil Stabilization of Building Pad S5days  Tue 5/31/11 Mon 6/6/11
10 |+ Deep Trench Dewatering System 15 days Mon 6/6/11 Fri 6/24/11
11 v Building Pad & Site Access Road 10 days Fri 6/3/11 Thu 6/16/11
12 v Geothermal Well Field and Vauit 40days  Mon 8/15/11 Fri 107111
13 Ve Site Utilities 35days  Mon 8/29/11 Fri 10/14/11
14 Site Grading - Ball Fields 25days  Mon 10/3/11 Fri 11/4/11
15 Seed Ball Fields 8days Thu11/3/11 Mon 1tH14/11
16
17 Pavement and Sidewalks 286 days  Tue 6/14/11 Tue TH7I42
18 Grading & Rock at North Entry 15days  Mon 6/20/11 Fri 7/8/11
19 Grading & Rock at Parking Lot & S. Entry 15days Wed 7/2711 Tue 8/16/11
20 Curb & Gutter at S. Entry & Parking 20 days Wed 8/17/11 Tue 9/13/11
21 Pavement of S. Entry & Parking Lot 30days Wed 914111  Tue 10/25/11
22 |i=d Regrade & top rock for pavement N. Entry 10days Wed 4/25/12 Tue 5/8/12
23 Curb and Gutter N. & Center Entry 20 days Wed 5/9/12 Tue 6/5/12
24 Sidewalks 25days  Wed 59/12  Tue 61212
25 Pavement N. & Center Entry 30 days Wed 6/6/12  Tue 711712
26
27 Area A 253 days Tue 6/14/11  Thu 573112
28 |+ Foundations 15days  Tue 6/14/11 Mon 7/4/11
29 |v Foundations @ Grid AA-AE-M over &' fill 5 days Mon 7/4/11 Fri 7/8/11
W v Precast Concrete Panels 15 days Tue 8/23/11 Mon 9/12/11
M1 | Structural Steel and Decking at Gym 15days  Tue 9/t3/11  Mon 10/3/11
32_|v Exterior and Load Bearing Block 60days Mon 7/11/11 Fri 9/30/11
33 v Exterior and Load Bearing Block @Grid , 10 days Wed 7/20/11 Tue 8/2/11
34 v Structural Steel and Decking 35 days Mon 9/19/11 Fri 11/4/11
3/ v Structural Steel and Decking @ Grid AA 6 days Wed 8/3/11 Tue 8/9/11
36 (v Kitchen Equipment Layout Needed 1day Mon912/11  Mon 9/12/11
37 v M&E Under Slab 20 days Tue 913/11  Mon 10/10/11
8 |V Roofing 45days  Mon t11/7/11 Fri 1/6112
I | Gym Floor Slab 7 days Mon 1/9/12  Tue 1117/12
40 | Floor Slab 30days Wed 1/1812  Tue 2/28M12
a1 v interior Masonry 20days Wed 2/15/12 Tue 313112
42 Interior Studs 30days Wed 2/29/12  Tue 4/10/12
43 | v Exterior Masonry 50 days  Mon 2/20/12 Fri 412712
44 Mechanical RO 45 days Mon 1/9/112 Fri 3/9/12
45 Electrical RO 45 days Mon 1/9/12 Fri 3/9/12
46 Painting 20days Wed 3/28/12  Tue 4/24/12
47 Casework & Kitchen Equipment 15days Wed 4/18M12 Tue 5/8/12
48 Flooring 30days Wed 4/11/12  Tue 5/22/12
49 Suspended Ceilings 25days Wed 411812  Tue 5/22112
50 Gym Fioor 25days Wed 4/25112  Tue 5/25M12
51 Trim 27 days  Wed 4/25/12 Thu 5/3112
52
53 AreaB& C 296 days Tue 7/5M1 Tue 8/21M12
54 |v Foundations 4 days Tue 7/511 Fni 7/8/11
55 |« Foundations @ Grid BB over &' fill 1day Mon7/11/11  Mon 71111
56 |« Exterior and Load Bearing Block 60days Wed7/20M11  Tue 10111711
57 |« Exterior and Load Bearing Block @ Grid BB 20days Thu7/21/11  Wed 8M17/11
58 |v Structurat Steel and Decking 35days Wed 9/28/11  Tue 11511
59 |« Structural Steel and Decking @ Grid BB & days Thu 9/8/11  Mon 9/19/11
60 v MAE Under Slab 20days Wed 92111 Tue 10/18M11
61 v Roofing 45 days Wed 11/16/11 Tue 1117112
62 v’ Floor Slab 40 days Wed 1/4/12 Tue 2/28/12
63 |v Interior Masonry 30days Wed 2/2212 Tue 4/3/12
64 Interior Studs 30days Wed 2/15M12  Tue 3/27/12
65 |+ Exterior Masonry 60 days Woed 10/12/11 Tue 1/3/12
66 Mechanical RO 45days Wed 1/18/12  Tue 3/20/12
67 Eiectrical RO 45days Wed 1/18/12 Tue 3/20/12
68 Painting 30days Wed 3/2112 Tue 5/1/12
69 Casework 45days Wed 4/18/112  Tue 6/19/12
70 Flooring A0days Wed 4/11/12  Tue 5i22/12
71 Suspended Ceilings 40 days Wed 4725112  Tue 61912
72 Trim 60days Wed 5/30/12 Tue 8/21/12
73
74 Area D 362 days Thu 1/27H1 Fri 6/15/12

Page 1




Construction Schedule

D [& [Task Name |  Duration ] Start i Finish

93

94 Substantial Completion tday WedB8/22/112 Wed 8/22/12
a5 Punch List Completion 30days  ThuB/2312 Wed 10/3/12

Page 2




SOIIEY JO OUITIEU) UROpSUNY # | [0RICT) ‘P

oun

ggitiu‘iﬁ!ﬁi)’

l-._.ti.in

A ngitﬂs ;N 0 ey
opnaescsd e 0) ICTHOIA S 198IGNS 19N PUR ST _E_E._S ' smsoiA Bupideociond pesucamn) (ONINUYM »

PROnpCde: et ) JURUMIOP SALL.
Noﬂn.SSn ‘' "NOLDNIHS YA "N "SONIAY

76812019 NYOA MIN SE£1 ‘S.LYBLIHIUY 4O HLALLLENI NYILUTNY FHL » 16610 « @YIV » NOLLIGBZ66F + INAWAVA ¥0d SLYIRILLYED ONY NOLLVILTdLY +£0L0 LINAWNIOCT VIV
00°0% CITA'STO'e8 [%EL'0f  |99'ROO'ZEE'SS | 00°0$ 89'GrZ'9L LS oveiv'osz’ed |ooosr'ere'ols
00°08 00°000'009'18 [0 0008 00°0% 0008 00'0¢ [o0'000'00s" 1S lielong] g eely Y05
00°0% Q0"000'95% 0 00°0% 0008 00'0¢ 0008 00'000'$84 (reBpng) Budeospuay oze
00'0% 0000L'8L88 |9ZL2 too0'eLs 0008 000§ 00'000'6L$ 00'00L'268% (syeuouog uoieeiBA3) Mmeuaucy Joleixg 5[4
00'0$ $9'19c'0c08 |egges |9Z'tZ1'9zes 00'0% 00'05'88% 92 8. '908% |eoeir'esa'Ls (gjepiojy) momeyg VIE
0008 OL'¥Za'ezes  |oLebs |08'9lK'Sees 000§ 00'0$ 06°6:#'Seat 00'00E'891' 1S (Juioela BwoY) (BI1N29|T V2
0008 00zov'eect  |eirze |l06g0'cee'is |00'0S 85'vLZ'0618 ZLSRg'eir' IS EZTTIC'LIOTS {sseuicig Jee0) OYAH vz
00'0$ 194°229'05% 26706  |vhrIv'esss 00’08 09'209'00% 6’1 26'26FS 0Z'860'2+98 {uazpod-Bujquinyg enbngnga} Buyquinid vZe
00'0% ireig'ies 96020 (69052298 00°0% 0c'os £9°'592'20% 00'GLL'88% (sepiundg opawoiny SwS-pL) Jepjupds iz
0o 00°005'9¢$ 1 0008 00°0$ 00'0% 0008 00°'005'983 {wewidinbz JoeNQ i) 184G 24
00'0$ 00°CIE'SELS [0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 0U'ELE'eBLS {9dlA BGP UWPY OISO MOMBSED L 74
0008 00°004'9Z% 0 0008 00'08 00°0% 0008 00'002'82% {iuewdinbg 1081q i) lelwdinbz wAD ail
00°0$ oz'ezz'oczd  |9ZE'LL  [91'055'0¢% 0008 0008 94'0988'06$ 00'g8.'6828 (uswdinb3 ojfierens) wewdinb3 ueydyy vii
0008 00'642'198 0 0008 00'03 00°0% 00°0% 00'8.L'19% (BupenaD tool4 1semp|) Bupioo)d POo 360
00'0$ 09'694'¢6$ 0 0003 00'0% 00°0% 0008 09'592'C08 (Wndusem, Ag sojjsnooy) sdujiad [eolisnoay 280
0008 00'geg’sors |0 0008 00'03 0008 00'0$ 00'569'60+$ {Bupoold [ersewWLLOD) 80UPRASD Joory 860
00°08 00'gFE'068 av0'g 00°089'8% 0008 00°922'6$ 00'92ZE°CS 00860988 (Bupujud texeed) Buputed veo
0008 looreos'ans A WA [ g AT 000§ 00°089'9)S 0r'998'9548 00'000'ZP2S |10 snbngng) SUEESD B SelqWessy WNLWN|Y 80
00°0% GE'969'1L$ vLi88  |ovZes'azrs 0008 0L'902'92¢ 02'6LE'C0VS 9.081'108% {s1oyjog Jeisien)} Buyooy W3 8.0
00'0$ 00086'€ZS  |8Li¥E  |00000'EELS 0008 00°0$ 00'000°¢ELS 00'088'991% {Buyooy ese|p) Buyooy |e1eN vi0
00°0$ 09'508'2.8% [690°lE  |0Z'9.6'50V8 00°08 0Z'8.9'0E1$ 00'00E'82Z8 00'+9.L'280'L$ (Bujeg) Ausdied va0
00'0% 1°982'€9% Igr'es  |€9'699'L08% 00'0%8 OrZyt'ss ©1°4Z1'0088 PEPSH0L8S  [BA JEPRD) MIMLOD iSE0RIG ¥ 9IS lRIMINAS 50
00°0$ ze'vao'oLls  |eezes |oosci'see’is  jooos 00'0.L2'28% 00'¢88'09¥° 1§ ZEeHe'8c0'LS ~ {popesg) Aucsep Yo
00'0$ 06'099°'16% 0248  |09'¥Z)'0088 00'0% 00°886'0LIS . |05'9Z)'BEYS 00'0}L'L60% {(suomei Iy) ewsucy Buping £
00°0$ 00'08 000001  |00"viE'02% 00°0$ 00°08 00°'v26'0Z% 00'p.LE'0ZS uogowsg Buping Y20
00°0% oOv128'zEIS  |viiee |ogRzylig 00'0% 00'0% 09'9Zy'LLS 00" 000'0028 Se5UGdXT JBUMD D10
00'0% 00'0$ 000’001  |69°)EE'SYOS 00°0§ 00'0% 169'1LEE'9¥08 69°LEE'OPOS wojenboy &S 410
00'0% 9. 1e0's01d |vesls |veess'yzzs 0008 - |eespLiig £5'918'EL2S 00°000'06E3$ sajgeBINqu|ey 310
00°0% GE090'LES £99'0L  |erinl'es 00°0% © o jooos P 18L'cS 92 Zye'vES AaueBupuon ako
joo'os 90°629'z2e8 |s61°8T |9@'¥99'sTiLe 0008 ZE'LLL'ETS £O'CRP'S0LS 00'¥8L'6trrS BUOJIPUTY (EuBURD) 210
00'0% 00002'¥91$  |obves  |00'D0R'Sest 00'0% 00'00%'F1$ 00°00¥'1L85% 00°000'0528 {dnaug Y1Q) 804 PejUDY =[1¢!
0004 OF F0'+aY 089'6L  |0Z'eze'0iTY 0003 02" LESELS CO'ZLL'L8LS 00°809'7OTS (uoBmdeg) ead WO w0
©-3) {(d+d+Q) Fd0d @+
v g | 2% | s oy %Hmmmm QOMEdSIHL | NOLVOIM4Y |  gmiva ON
M%ﬂzﬁﬁ.\wu: oL % QILEN0D | ATINGSENd SNOWAZYd WOUA | qanaaHDs NUOM 4O NOLLIZISAC Wl
HONVIVE TVLOL STVINHILYN - QRIATINOD YEOM
I H D d | a 2 d ¥

90001§ "ON LOHIQ¥d S.LOFLIHOUY *Ajdde Aews swayt ujf 105 UK JqBLIBA UM §JOBIUCD) UO [ LWRIOD 98]
ZI0U1/E ‘0L AOIyad “28[|OP 524BAU JY} 0] DIYEIS AL BIUNOWE ‘MO[3q SUCHENGH U]
HLVA NOLLYDITddY "payoeNe 51 FUCHUOYIIR]) pauBis sJoyoenuoy) Sunneiueds
1000 {'ON NOLLYI1ddY ‘LNIWAVY 404 F1LVIILYED) ANV NOLLYIITddY ‘20LD uaumoo V1V
SHOVA 1401 5OV €00 INTNND0A VIV 133HS NOILLVNNILNOD



EXHIBIT F

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
March 19, 2012

ISSUE: Certified Budget for 2012-2013

CONTACT: Business Manager Linda Von Behren

BACKGROUND:
The proposed Certified Budget for 2012-2013 is attached as presented at the previous meeting
and as published.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“to approve the 2012-2013 Certified Budget as presented.”



ADOPTED ANAMOSA SCHOOL BUDGET SUMMARY

District No. 0234
Department of Management - Form S-AB
Budget 2013 Re-est. 2012 Actual 2011

Taxes Levied on Property 1 3,881,356 3,964,401 3,953,308
Utility Replacement Excise Tax 2 76,343 82,951 91,603
Income Surtaxes 3 421,270 405,954 337,430
Tuition\Transportation Received 4 811,999 707,890 774,187
Earnings on Investments 5 28,395 46,940 66,203
Nutrition Program Sales 6 408,000 400,000 353,224
Student Activities and Sales 7 672,580 398,822 391,881
Other Revenues from Local Sources 8 1,950,872 1,724 536 1,825,141
Revenue from Intermediary Sources 9 0 0 11,506
State Foundation Aid 10 7,327,794 7,722,916 7,034,616
Instructional Support State Aid 11 0 0 24,727
Other State Sources 12 35,905 49,061 78,061
ARRA Fiscal Stabilization (in formula) 13 0 0 129,268
Title 1 Grants 14 126,000 144,323 126,195
IDEA and Other Federal Sources 15 1,057,997 685,037 675,112
Total Revenues 16 16,838,971 16,332 831 15,872,462
General Long-Term Debt Proceeds 17 0 5,520,000 9,000,000
Transfers In 18 694,546 689,546 311,398
Proceeds of Fixed Asset Dispositions 19 0 1,649 25,738
Total Revenues & Other Sources 20 17,533,517 22,544,026 25,209,598
Beginning Fund Balance 21 6,649 822 12,547,210 3,898,453
Tolal Resources 22 24,183,339 35,091,236 29,108,051
*Instruction 23 10,418,509 9,409,565 8,872,661
Student Support Services 24 306,617 491,861 439,047
Instructional Staff Support Services 25 612,770 443,533 483,129
General Administration 26 613,373 515,298 BEE.012
School/Building Administration 27 673,479 653,702 670,073
Business & Central Administration 28 203,596 199,950 208,552
Plant Operation and Maintenance 29 1,042,481 1,003,181 977,470
Student Transportation 30 696,037 646,591 601,425
This row is intentionally left blank 31 0 0 0
*Total Suppart Services (lines 24-31) J1A 4,348,353 3,954,116 4,268,608
*Noninstructional Programs 32 1,132,269 1,170,184 1,028,782
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 33 2,790,000 12,676,000 1,506,504
Debt Service 34 26,000 58,400 39,766
AEA Support - Direct to AEA 35 505,540 483,603 330,928
*Total Other Expenditures (lines 33-33) 35A 3,321,540 13,218,003 2,077,198
Total Expenditures 36 19,220,671 27,751,868 16,247,249
Transters Out 37 694,546 689 546 313,592
Total Expenditures & Other Uses 38 19,915,217 28,441,414 16,560,841
Ending Fund Balance 39 4,268,122 6,049 822 12,547,210
Total Requirements 40 24,183,339 35,091,236 29,108,051




ADOPTION OF BUDGET AND TAXES

JULY 1, 2012-JUNE 30, 2013
Department of Management - Form §-TX
ANAMOSA District Number 0234
Total Special Program Funding
[nstructional Support (A&L ling 10.5) 097 701,279
i ling | 0

Educ

nal

099

Voted Physical Plant & Equipment (A&L line 19.3) 105

209,120

Special Program Income Surtax Rates

Instructional Support (A&L line 10.15) 096

Educational Improvement (A&L linc 11.4) 098

Voted Physical Plant & Equipment (A&L ling 19.4) 104

Utility Replacement and Property Taxes Adopted

Ultility Replacement

Estimated Utility

AND Property Taxes Replacement
Property Tax Dollard Levy Rate Levied Dollars
Levy to Fund Combined District Cost (A&L line 15.3) 3,196,478 [nknni s b i HEEEE
+Instructional Support Levy (A&L line 13.4) 35,276

0

i

2

+Educational Improvement Levy (A&L line 15.5) 3
: al

5

+Cash Reserve Levy - SBRC (A&L line 15.9) [

100,943
+Cash Reserve Levy - Other (A&L line 15.10) 7 48,069
-Use of Fund Balanee to Reduee Levy (A&L line 15.11) 8 0
=Subtotal General Fund Levy (A&L line 15.12) 9 3,380,766 11.26347 3,315,358 65,408
+Management 10 265,000 88288 250,872 5,128
+Amana Library 11 0 00000 0 0
Voted Physical Plant & Equipment (Loan Agreement) 12 o[
+Voted Physical Plant & Eguipment (Capital Project) 13 209,129 i
=Subtotal Voted hysical Plant & Equipment 14 209,129 67000 205,238 3,891
+Regular Physical Plant & Equipment i3 103,004 33000 101,088 1,916
Total Physical Plant & Equipment 6

17§

Reorganization Equalization Levy 18 0 .00000 0 0
Emergency Levy (for Disaster Recovery) 149 0 00000 0 0
Public Education/Recreation {Playground) 20 0 00000 0 0
Debt Service 21 () 00000 0 0
GRAND TOTAL 22 3,957,899 13.14635 3,881,556 76,343

1-1-11 Taxable Valuation WITH Gas & Electric Utilities 300,153,143 |WITHOUT Gas&Elec 294,346,037

[-t-11 Tax Increment Valuation WITH Gas & Flectric Utilities 11,980,426 |WITHOUT Gas&Elee 11,980,426

1-1-11 Debt Service & PPEL Valuation  WITH Gas & Electric Utilities 312,133,569 [WITHOUT GaséElec 306,326,463

I certify this budget is in compliance with the following statements:

The prescribed Notice of Public Hearing and Proposed Budget Summary (Form $-PB) was lawfully published, with said
publication being evidenced by verilted and filed proof of publication.
The budget hearing notice was published not less than 10 days, nor more than 20 days, prior to the budget hearing.

Adopted property taxes do not exceed published amounts.
Adopted expenditures do not exceed published amounts for any of the

four individual expenditure categories, or in total.

Adopied property taxes meet the debt service and loan agreement nceds identified on Form 703, Debt service levy for GO bond payments only.

This budget was certified on or before April 16, 2012.

District Secretary

County Auditor



EXHIBIT G

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
March 19, 2012 '

ISSUE: 2011-2012 Budget Amendment

CONTACT: Business Manager Linda Von Behren

BACKGROUND:
The proposed amendment of the FY 2012 budget was reviewed at the previous meeting. The
document is attached as previously presented and as published.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“to approve the FY 2012 budget amendment as presented.”



Department of Management
Form S-A Adopted

AMENDMENT OF CURRENT BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR 2011/2012
ANAMOSA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Record of Hearing and Adoption of Budget Amendment

The Board of Directors met in session {or the purpose of amending the current school budget. There was present a quorum
as required by law. The Board found ihat the notice of time and place of hearing had been published as required by law
law and that the affidavit of publication was on file with the counly auditor. After hearing all taxpayers 1o be heard,

the Board adopted the amendment by changing estimates of expenditures in the following areas by the following amounts:

Date of Hearing: March 19, 2012
Date of Publication: March &, 2012
Arca From To Reasons

Instruction

Total Support Scrvices

Noninstructional Programs 1,139,603 1,275,000 1To provide for the sale of student-built home

Totul Other Expenditores 12,900,757 14,073,000 [To aliow lor Middle Schoel Building Projec! costs

District Secretary




EXHIBIT H

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
March 19, 2012

ISSUE: Budget Reduction Discussion and Possible Action

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
The budget reduction discussion will continue at this meeting.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Continue discussion on budget reduction and take action if the Board deems appropriate.”



EXHIBIT I

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
March 19, 2012

ISSUE: Approval of 2012-2013 School Calendar

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
The proposed 2012-2013 calendar is attached for your review.

A public hearing will be held prior to Monday’s meeting to receive any input from the
community regarding the 2012-2013 calendar.

The calendar committee met several times and after teacher input was considered, the committee
agreed on this calendar version.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:

“Subject to no opposition at the public hearing, approve the 2012-2013 school calendar. Because
of the start date prior to August 30, we will be requesting an Early Start Waiver from the
Department of Education.”



EXHIBIT J

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
March 19, 2012

ISSUE: Approval of Sale of Student Built Home

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
The counter offer the District presented for the student built home located at 529 Kaitlynn Drive
was accepted. The offer was $197,000 with the District paying up to $2,000 in closing costs.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve sale of student built home at 529 Kaitlynn Drive for the above offer.”

10



EXHIBIT K

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
March 19, 2012

ISSUE: $1,600,000 Taxable School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue
(Qualified School Construction Bonds-Direct Pay), Series 2012A - Resolution to Authorize the
Sale and Issuance of School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue Bonds
(Qualified School Construction Bonds), Series 2012A and Approving the Preliminary Official
Statement.

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
The matter of the issuance of $1,600,000 Taxable School Infrastructure Sales, Service and Use
Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2012A will be discussed.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:

“Approve Resolution to Authorize the Sale and Issuance of School Infrastructure Sales, Services
and Use Tax Revenue Bonds of $1,600,000 (Qualified School Construction Bonds), Series
2012A and approving the Preliminary Official Statement.”

11



The matter of the issuance of $1,600,000 Taxable School Infrastructure Sales, Services and -
Use Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2012A was discussed. It was the consensus that the District
should offer the Bonds for sale as described in the following Resolution.

Board Member introduced the following Resolution and moved its
adoption. Board Member ‘ seconded the motion to adopt. The roll
was called and the following Directors voted:

AYES:

NAYS:

The President declared the Resolution adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE SALE AND ISSUANCE
OF $1,600,000 TAXABLE SCHOOL INFRASTRUCTURE
SALES, SERVICES AND USE TAX REVENUE BONDS
(QUALIFIED SCHOOIL CONSTRUCTION BONDS-DIRECT
PAY), SERIES 2012A AND APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY
OFFICIAL STATEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT:

Section 1. That this Board authorizes the sale and issuance in the manner required by
law of $1,600.000 Taxable School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue Bonds,
Series 2012A.

Section 2. The Superintendent and Secretary are authorized and directed to proceed on
behalf of the School District with the sale and issuance of said Bonds, to select a date for the sale
thereof, to cause to be prepared such notice and sale information as may appear appropriate, to
publish and distribute the same on behalf of the School District, and otherwise to take all action
necessary to permit the sale of said Bonds on a basis favorable to the School District and
acceptable to this Board.

Section 3. That the Preliminary Official Statement in the form presented to this
meeting be and the same hereby is approved as to form and deemed final for purposes of Rule 15¢2
12 of the Securities and EXchange Commission, subject to such revisions, corrections or
modifications as the Superintendent and Board Secretary, upon the advice of bond counsel and the

2



District's Financial Consultant, shall determine to be appropriate, and is authorized to be
distributed in connection with the offering of the Bonds for sale.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 19th day of March, 2012.

President of the Board of Directors -

ATTEST:

Secretary Pro-Tem of the Board of Directors



EXHIBIT L

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
March 19, 2012

ISSUE: Approximately $2,200,000 School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax
Revenue Bonds, Series 2012B Resolution to Authorize the Sale and Issuance of School
Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2012B and Approving the
Preliminary Official Statement. -

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
The matter of issuance of approximately $2,200,000 School Infrastructure Sales, Services and
Use Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2012B will be discussed.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:

“Approve Resolution to Authorize the Sale and Issuance of School Infrastructure Sales, Services
and Use Tax Revenue Bonds of approximately $2,200,000, Series 2012B and approving the
Preliminary Official Statement.”

12



The matter of the issuance of approximately $2,200,000 School Infrastructure Sales,
Services and Use Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2012B was discussed. It was the consensus that the
District should offer the Bonds for sale as described in the following Resolution.

Board Member introduced the following Resolution and moved its
adoption. Board Member seconded the motion to adopt. The roll
was called and the following Directors voted:

" AYES:

NAYS:

The President dectared the Resolution adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE SALE AND ISSUANCE OF
APPROXIMATELY $2,200,000 SCHOOL INFRASTRUCTURE
SALES, SERVICES AND USE TAX REVENUE BONDS, SERIES
2012B AND APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL
STATEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT:

Section 1. That this Board authorizes the sale and issuance in the manner required by
law of approximately $2,200,000 School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue
Bonds, Series 2012B, which may be sold on a parity or subordinate basis.

Section 2. The Superintendent and Secretary are authorized and directed to proceed on
behalf of the School District with the sale and issuance of said Bonds, to select a date for the sale
thereof, to cause to be prepared such notice and sale information as may appear appropriate, to
publish and distribute the same on behalf of the School District, and otherwise to take all action
necessary to permit the sale of said Bonds on a basis favorable to the School District and
acceptable to this Board.

Section 3. That the Preliminary Official Statement in the form presented to this
meeting be and the same hereby is approved as to form and deemed final for purposes of Rule 15¢2
12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission, subject to such revisions, corrections or
modifications as the Superintendent and Board Secretary, upon the advice of bond counsel and the
District's Financial Consultant, shall determine to be appropriate, and is authorlzed to be
distributed in connection with the offering of the Bonds for sale.



PASSED AND APPROVED this 19th day of March, 2012.

President of the Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Secretary Pro-Tem of the Board of Directors



EXHIBIT M

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
March 19, 2012

ISSUE: Set March 29, 2012 as Special Board Meeting for approval of 2012A QSCB
Bonds

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:

Pricing will be finalized on Series 2012A Qualified School Construction Bonds on March 29 and
the Board will be asked to approve Bond Purchase Agreement for Series 2012A Bonds at that
meeting. Piper Jaffray is expected to be at the March 29, 2012 meeting to review results of
pricing with the Board.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve special board meeting on March 29, 2012 to approve Bond Purchase Agreement for
2012A QSCB Bonds.”

13



Board of Education Committées

Policy Committee
Negotiations Committee

PPEL & Facilities
Committee

CADRE
Jones Co. Conf. Bd.

IASB Delegate Assembly
Representative

Ad Hoc Building/Long
Range Planning

Kristine Kilburg, Rich Crump
Kristine Kilburg, Anna Mary Riniker

Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Anna Mary Riniker

Shaun Lambertsen, Rich Crump

Lowell Tiedt

Connie McKean

Kristine Kilburg, Lowell Tiedt, Connie McKean

14



